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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and
2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements., The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express ne such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materiai respects, the
financial position of Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Cre Klver, CFAs

January 27, 2020

446 FIRSTPARK DRIVE, OAKLAND, ME 04963 207.873.1603 ONERIVERCPAS.COM
259 FRONT STREET, BATH, ME 04530 207.371.8002 207.877.7407 [IONERIVERCPAS
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BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.

Current assets:
Cash
Certificates of deposit
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Land and improvements
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Furniture and appliances

Accumulated depreciation
Total properly and equipment

JOTAL ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of capital lease
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:

Capital lease, net of current portion
Long-term debt, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Designated by the Board

With donor restrictions
Net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30,

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes and auditors' report.

EXHIBIT A

2019 2018
496,005 421,164
101,581 100,078

29,231 40,352
6,810 5,619
633,627 567,213
37,148 37,148
1,660,487 1,660,487
1,198,070 1,213,896
31,468 31,468
2,927,173 2,942,999
(993,081) (894,208)
1,934,092 2,048,791
2,567,719 2,616,004
: 11,499

5,720 6.068

: 4,456
28,409 25,911
34,129 47,934
8,134 14,683

- 63,501

8,134 78,184
42,263 126,118
2,408,891 2,424,747

56,000 -

2,464,891 2,424,747
60,565 65,139
2,525,456 2,489,886
2,567,719 2,616,004
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Oparating support and revenue

Service fee. nat of provision for uncolleclible accounts

and contraciual adjustments
Municipal appropriations
Contributlions and granis
Spacial fundraising evant, net
Intarasl
Othar
Restrictions satisfied by paymenils

Total revenues and other suppart

Operating axpensaes:
Program servicas
General and administrative
Fundraiging
Tolal expenses

Changa in nel assats from operating aclivities

Non-gperati and exp

Gain (Loss]'on disposal of propaerty
Total revenues and expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the Years Endad June 30,

BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.

EXHIBIT B

2019 2018
Net Assels Net Assets Net Assels Net Assats
Whthout Domar With Donor Without Donar With Donar
Restrictions Restrictians Total Rastrictions Reslrictions. Totsl
s 573,806 - 573,806 608,375 - 608,375
474611 - 474 611 412,930 - 412930
134,223 22,332 156,555 28713 12,000 40,713
- - - 6,157 - 6157
5,828 - 6.828 5025 - 5025
3,665 - 3.665 6,005 - 6,005
26.906 (26,906} S 58,326 (59,326} .
1.220,039 {4.574) 1.215.465 1,126,531 (47,326} 1,079.205
1,220,039 {4.574) 1.215.465 1,126,531 (47,328} 1.079.205
1,013,032 - 1.013.032 1.004,536 - 1,004,536
166,525 . 166,525 141,454 - 141,454
1,838 - 1,838 2,879 - 2879
1,181,395 - 1,181,395 1,148,869 - 1,148,869
38.644 {4,574) 34,070 {22,338) (47.326) {69.664)
1.508 - 1,500 (2,340) - {2,340)
1.500 - 1.500 (2.340) . {2,340)
40,144 (4.574) 35,570 {24,678) {47.326) (72.004})
2.424.747 65,139 2,489,886 2,449,425 112,465 2,561,890
§ 2464891 60.565 2,525,456 2,424,747 65,139 2,489,886

Sed accompanying notes and auditors’ report
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BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended June 30,

EXHIBIT C

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Change in net assets

Adjustment to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property and equipment
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in promises to give

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase {decrease) in accounts payahle
Increase {decrease) in accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of equipment
Increase in certificates of deposit
Net cash used in invesling activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Payments on capital lease

Payments on long-term debt
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase {decrease} in cash

Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

Noncash investing activities:
Acquisition of equipment;
Cost of ambulance
Amount financed through loan

Amount of cash paid for ambulance

2019 2018
$ 35,570 (72,004)
131,740 119,884
{1,500) 2,340
11,121 4,010
2 50,000
(1,191) (5.619)
(4,456) 4,095
2,498 10,586
173,782 113,292
(17,042) (106,708)
1,500 -
(1,503) (1,521)
(17,045) (108,229)
(6,896) (5.512)
(75,000) (19,131)
(81,896) (24,643)
74,841 (19,580)
421,164 440,744
$ 496,005 421,164
$ 704 276
. $ 150,670
- (75,000)
- $ 75,670

See accompanying notes and auditors' report.
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EXHIBIT D-1

BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019

GENERAL
PROGRAM AND FUND
TOTAL SERVICES  ADMINISTRATIVE RAISING
EXPENSES:
Personnel costs $ 837,949 $ 738518 $ 99,431 $ -
Depreciation 131,740 116,429 15,311 -
Billing fees 29,409 - 29,409 -
Medical supplies 27,544 27,544 - -
Vehicle expenses 26,204 26,204 - -
Insurance 25,956 23,531 2,425 -
Utilities 25,227 25,227 - -
Other 19,473 12,579 5,056 1,838
Building maintenance 15,775 10,253 5,622 -
Professional fees 10,680 2,132 8,548 -
Training, dues, and ficenses 10,214 10,214 - -
Equipment maintenance 8,833 8,833 - -
Grant expenses 6,588 6,588 - -
Uniforms 4,318 4,318 - -
Office supplies 781 - 781 -
Interest 704 662 42 -
Total Expenses $ 1,181,395 $ 1,013,032 $ 166,525 $ 1,838

See accompanying notes and auditors” report
-B-







BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

EXPENSES:
Personnel costs
Depreciation
Vehicle expenses
Billing fees
Medical supplies
Utilities
Office supplies
Insurance
Other
Grant expenses
Building maintenance
Professional fees
Training, dues, and licenses
Equipment maintenance
Uniforms
Interest

Total Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

EXHIBIT D-2

GENERAL
PROGRAM AND FUND
TOTAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATIVE  RAISING

$ 802639 $ 745677 $ 56,962 $ e
119,884 105,851 13,933 -
39,706 39,708 & =
30,210 . 30,210 -
24,323 24,323 - -
22,720 22,720 s m
18,805 - 18,805 -
17,762 17,762 - -

14,962 3,219 8,864 2,879

13,909 13,909 -

13,439 11,237 2,202 e
10,202 - 10,202 -
9,226 9,226 - -
6,609 6,609 - -
4197 4,197 - -
276 - 276 -

$ 1,148,869 $ 1,004,536 $ 141454 $ 2,879

See accompanying notes and auditors' report
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BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

The Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc. (BRAS)} is a nanprofit corporation organized without
capital stock under the general laws of the State of Maine. BRAS provides ambulance services, staffed by
qualified emergency medical technicians and paramedics, to the residents of and visitors to the Boothbay
Harber Region of Maine regardless of patients’ ability to pay for such services.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual method of accounting in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under the accrual method of accounting,
revenues are recorded when earned rather than when received or billed, and expenses are recorded
when incurred rather than when paid.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Under these standards, the Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc., is required to report
information pertaining to its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets as
follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: - Net assets without donor-imposed stipulations. Designated
net assets are net assets without donor-imposed stipulations that are subject to internal restrictions
imposed by the Board of Trustees.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of
Boothbay Region Ambulance Service or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. Donor
restricted contributions are reparted as increased in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets
without donor restrictions in the statement of activities.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

Management has evaluated the Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc.’s tax positions and concluded
that as of June 30, 2019, BRAS does not believe that it has taken any tax positions that would require the
recording of any additional tax liabilities, nor does it believe that there are any unrealized tax benefits that
would either increase or decrease within the next twelve months. Any interest or penalties assessed to
BRAS are recorded in operating expenses. BRAS is currently open to audit under the statute of
limitations by the Internal Revenue Service and state taxing authorities for the years ending June 30,
2016 through 2019.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Expenditures for routine maintenance, repairs, and renewals
are charged against income when incurred. Purchases of property and equipment in excess of $5,000 are
capitalized. Upon routine sale or retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is included in the statement
of activities.






BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Property and Equipment- Continued

The provision for depreciation has been computed using the straight-line method at rates intended to
amortize the cost of the related assets over their estimated useful lives, which range from five to forty
years.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets with donor restrictions or net assets
without donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Support that is not restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor
restrictions. All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with restrictions,
depending on the nature of the resiriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are classified to
net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the Statements of Activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Statement of Cash Flows

BRAS considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Income Tax Status

BRAS is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. BRAS has also been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within
the meaning of Section 509 (a} and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section 170 (b)

(1) (A) (vi).
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing program and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated amongst Program Expenses, as
well as Admin and Fundraising functions that support the Program. Such allocations are determined by
management on an equitable basis.
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BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Functional Expenses — Continued

The expenses that are allocated include the following:

Expense Method of Allocation
Personnel costs Time and effort
Professional fees Costfuse

Supplies Cost/use
Occupancy Square footage
Depreciation Square footage
Building maintenance Square footage
Insurance Cost/use

Other Time and effort

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes
to conform with the presentation in the current-year financial statements.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.
Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credii to
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that
are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a
charge to the valuation allowance and a credit fo accounts receivable. Changes in the valuation
allowance have not been material to the financial statements. The allowance for doubtful accounts as of
June 30, 2019 and 2018, was $132,452 and $97,935, respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Revenue Recognition

in May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
{ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Conlracts with Cusfomers, to clarify the principles for recognizing revenue
and to develop a common revenue standard for U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting
Standard (IFRS}. The core principle of the guidance requires entities to recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The guidance is effective for all
nonpublic entities’ annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently
evaluating the impact of adoption on its financial statements.

Leases

in February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. This new standard will provide users of the
financial statements a more accurate picture of the assets and the long-term financial obligations of
companies that lease. The slandard is for a dual-model approach; a lessee will account for most existing
capital leases as Type A leases, and most existing operating leases as Type B leases. Both will be
reported on the statement of financial position of the company for leases with a term exceeding 12

10






BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Leases - Continued

months. Lessors will see some changes, too, largely made to align with the revised lease model. For
nonpublic companies, the new leasing standard will apply for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2020. The standard requires retroactive application to previously issued financial statements for 2019, if
presented. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adoption on its financial statements.

Not-for-Profit Entities

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities: Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, to amend current reporting requirements to make several
improvements including reducing complexities of information presented within Not-for-Profit financial
statements. A main provision of this update is that a Not-for-Profit entity will report two classes of net
assets (amounts for net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donar restrictions), rather
than the currently required three classes. The guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2017, with early application permitted. This standard requires retroactive application to
previousty issued financial statements for 2018 and 2017, if presented. Management has adjusted the
presentation of these statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods
presented.

NOTE 2 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOSITS IN EXCESS OF
INSURED LIMITS

BRAS maintains several accounts at a local bank. Interest bearing accounts at financial institutions are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {(FDIC) up to a total amount of $250,000.

Cash, cash equivalents, and certificates of deposit at this bank exceed the $250,000 limit from time to
fime. At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the bank had insured the excess deposits by giving BRAS a security
interest in certain bank-owned investments.

NOTE 3- LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

As of June 30, 2019, The Service had an unrestricted working capital surplus of $599,498.

Financial assets available for general expenditure within one year of balance sheet date consists of the
following:

Asset 2019
Cash $ 496,005
Certificates of deposit 101,581
Accounts receivable, net 29,231
Prepaid Expenses 6,810

Total $ 633627






BOOTHBAY REGION AMEULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 4- CAPITAL LEASE

The Organization entered into a capital lease for certain equipment. The economic substance of the
lease is that the organization is financing the acquisition of the assets through the lease, and accordingly,
it is recorded in the organization's assets and liabilities.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum payments required under the lease together with
its present value as of June 30, 2019:

2020 $5,720
2021 5720
2022 2414
Total minimum lease payments $13.854

The total amount of assets held under this capital lease was $30,673 at June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively. Amortization of the asset held under capital lease is recorded as depreciation. Accumulated
depreciation for this asset at June 30, 2019 and 2018, was $14,825 and $8,691 respectively.

NOTE 5 — LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30,:

A term loan with monthly payments of $1,153. Secured by equipment.
Interest is 3.35% The loan has a maturity date of June 2024.

Total - 75,000
Less current portion - 11,499
Long-term debt, net of current portion $ - $63501

NOTE 6 - CONCENTRATIONS

BRAS receives a substantial amount of its support from three local towns. A significant reduction in the
ievel of this support, if it were to occur, may have a detrimental effect on BRAS ability to continue its
activities. BRAS received the following appropriations during the years ended June 30,:

2019 018

Town of Boothbay $208,734 $ 181,607
Town of Boothbay Harbor 222,474 191,496
Town of Southport 43,403 39,827
Total $474611 $412.930






BOOTHBAY REGION AMBULANCE SERVICE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE 7 — NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

As of June 30, 2019, there are $56,000 of board designated net assets without donor restrictions. The
purpose of these funds is for the purchase of an ultra sound machine and a portable ventilator system.

NOTE 8 — RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions consisted of the following at June 30,:

2019 2018
Doree Taylor 2016 $ 4853 § 9,984
Doree Taylor 2017 50,000 50,000
Simlab Grant 422 5,165
Costal Maine Botanical Gardens 5,290

$ 60565 % 65,139
NOTE 9 - COMMITMENT
In August of 2017, the Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc., entered into a contract with Medical
Reimbursement Services (MRS) for two years that may be renewed on an annual basis. The
Organization agreed to pay MRS 5% of monies collected by MRS as determined an a monthly basis, The
Organization paid MRS $29,409 and $30,210 for the years ending June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Boothbay Region Ambulance Service, Inc., has evaluated all subsequent events through the report date,
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.






F Town of Boothbay - Fiscal Year 2021
(FY 2021 : July 1, 2020 - june 30, 2021)

Application for Support Organization Funding to the Board of Selectmen for Consideration at Town
Meeting in May 2020

Name of Organization: Hae 20, TREATER ( SO \-c- ’5‘\
4 ou
Address of Organization: ﬁ;@%{ajl BR gy< 2% //{}\:ﬁqod ﬂ\Au.’ Bs Téggogﬂsﬁ

SSHravx
Requested amount of funding for Fv 2021 S losp ™~

Amount approved by the Town in fy 2020: S — FY 2019: § =

What is your organization’s total budget for this period? SA\AS 2;- ono
Total # of people served from the Town of Boothbay in the fast year: 4009 In the previous year: 2cop

Please provide a short statement as to why your organization should recejve taxpayer money from the
Town of Boothbay {attach additional sheets if necessary):

To sulrert <saving - SVETR N0 A NVPLuED) Caprnun vy s se|
WE Toorl over WHEN I CLosed 1 eeTorEr 2o'?.odf[

BUidEsSe Ran e Sl Savpe o «;af/a Cammdr\u“rv{ suPPoce~ t-{{a._;f

#1050 w0 VD 2 SieyBieanT UADECWER\T G MRes Frec
Moy Sypugs To Tes (0045’\.,)6-

Has your organization taken 3 vote to request this funding from the Town of Boothbay? JE S

H
If so, what was the vote? 8&9«"} Y2 = Organization’s incorporation date: 2807

Are you receiving funding from other communities or organizations? Aﬁmz w6

S
It s0, indicate which town/organization and the amount B2 Yoo e 0 « SavipferS 16 SO
AT

Print name of person completing form: _ Ytp LTesid MESTERVE

Signature of person completing form: T = ¢

—

Position in organization: '?(«'e'-ﬁ\:. EnS Phone/Cel: 233 - <£ 44 email: fWMESE eviz @

G"V-"L- AR

provided. If you do not have the audited financial statements, please include unaudited financial
statements and the regson your organization is not audited,
¥ S FRiedps 5 dne \taregon THEATER., NAME cHAnGZE) ] 395 7 s
LonFiRMaE TonNs ATTacHE
2s ¢ D INATie N
MR B0 MemBersries F20 Busi0ess CatTnels & dp oNs

Sy, o177 « 2018 ENCLOSED Com@indtD By
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Mby(:ﬁsrl Pa Z{L . 92'0407= 7 201% FP he alse Revie v 94
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Jline Foo $46.00

: DOMESTIC . File No. 20070402ND Pages 3
NONPROFIT CORPORATION Fee Paid $ 40
) DCN 2070291800041 ARTI
— | W
STATE OF MAINE . D%gEmo'f
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION '-;anq_ .
R
Dupusy Sectetary of Suse
A Troe Copy When Attcsted By Signatare
Depuaty Sccrctary of State

Pursians 1o §3-B MESA §4603, the undersigned incoeporatons) executets) and dehverys) ibe followang Astcley of Incorpocation -
FIRST: The name of the corparation ts PRIERDS OF THE HARBOR THEATER, INC.

SECOND: ("X" on¢ box only. Atwch addmonal page(s) o necessary )
b 41 Toe corporeton B aqgaaized s a pubbce beneft campacston ot the following poTpose or purposes

. Hedp to sustein and perpetuate the availabilicy of
M\s‘olan . , quality motiom pictures for citizens o£ the Bnothbay

< ‘Begdion g :

D MWnWBJMMWf&mWMMTm 13-8 or,
i not for gl such putposes, then for the following purpose ot purposes:

THRD: The: roune and regestered office of the Regustered Agent who mast b2 a Maine residens. whose office o identical with
the repuitered affices o & corporaion, domeste or forelgn, profil or nonprofic, fuving su office sdentical with zuch
regrsmesed office:

Thomas #. Tavenner

frame)
654 Wiscasset Road, Boothbay, ME 04537
‘ {pbymcl focatea - wect (w B O Bay, £y, stuie 1nd Tp cods)
P.0. Box 340, Boothbay Harbor, ME 04538
Cremohgt sddreees o defYescut fiom shove)

FOURTHE Themmhernfdms(ummsjmmg&mmlhudddmmuumlfnxuw
has been desipnated o of the: mehia) duecions bawe baen chosen, s

The munmum mumber of directors (not Jess dian 3) shall be 3 2nd the muamum
onbes of direttoes shall be 7

FIFTH: Members ("X one box only. )
‘There shall be no members,
There shall be one or nwre clzses of members and the wfornution roquiced by 13-B MRSA §402 i
silached

FORM NO MINFCA-6(1 of2)

-1- Mon Jul 24 2017 09:18:37



Mir- — T e T 10 AR An additinnal $10 filing fee if

— File No. 20070402ND Pages 3
Fee Paid $ 10

DOMESTIC
NONPROFIT CORPORATION DCN 2172283610005 LNME
/ ~-—FILED
STATE OF MAINE 08/16/2017
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

A True Copy When Attested By Signatare

FRIENDS OF THE HARBOR THEATER i ’ z
# Deputy Secretary of State

@ame of Corporation)
Pursuant to and ,the undersigned coxporation executes and delivers the following Articles of Amendment:
FIRST: ("X" one box only.) public benefit corporation [} mutual benefit corporation
SECOND: Describe NATURE OF CHANGE (ie. change in name of corporation, purposc, number of directors, adding or
deleting section or revision of section, etc.) as well as TEXT of amendment. Attach additional pages as needed.
To change the name of the Friends of the Harbor Theater to Harbor Theater located on
N& m g Townsend Avenue, Boothbay Harbor, Maine voted by the Directors of the non-profit

6 ((‘, Al &é *  corporation on August 9, 2017.

FORM NO.MNPCA-9 (10£2)



Form 990

OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2018
Under section 50t(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
mﬁ“&gw STer:?os:q * Go to www.irs. govlFonnmtyfor instructions and the Iaytest inlonemat:on Inspaction
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018, and ending .

B Check if applicabls: [ D Employer Identification number

Address change  |Harbor Theater
Name change PO Box 507

Iniial retum

Final retur/terminated
Amended refurn -
Agpplication pending F Name and address of principal officer: Jeff Long

Boothbay, ME 04537

01-0883150
E Telephone number

207-633-5153

G Grossreceiplss 259,448.

Same As C Above

Tax-exempt status:  [X]500(cX3) | ] 50c) ( )4 (insertno) | Jasazcaxiyor | [s7

H{a) Is this & group return for subordinates?| |yae No
Hib) Are N?.\" subordinates included?

attach a list. {see instructions)

J _Website: » www.Boothbaycinema.org H{e) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: |X|Comoration | |Trust | | Asssciation | | otec™ [ L Vear of tormatice: 2007 | M State of legal domicite: ME
[PartT  [Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:Promotion of_ 15 i 1_“1_ gn_d_ gd_uggt_igg _o:f_t_hg_

2! 2 Check this box » D—if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)..............cooiiiiiiiinnins 3 12
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)............... = 4 0
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part Voline2a).........ocovviiiiiiin i [3 0
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY). .. .. . i i i i e e 6 0
ﬁ 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C) liNe T2 a3 e e e e oo s ot o e B 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38. . .. ... .. ... ... . i 7h 0.
Prior Year Curent Year
B Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h). ... ... ... ... ... . ... . ... ... 123,454.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ...... ... ....... ERE D L R 135,994.
> { 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d}..................ooett
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 1e)................
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)..... 259,448,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). ................. ...
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine & ....................... .
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10} ... .. 35,5717.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine 11e). ...,
é- b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) »
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, fines 11a-11d, 11f-2de)......................... 121,8790.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part |X, column (A), line 25)............. 157,447,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12...... ... ... ... ... ......... 102,001.
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
i 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 18] .. ...t e e e 56,219, 166, 818
21 Total liabilities (Part X, Ne 26) . ... ... ot i i 0.
!5 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20........ ... ... ... ... .. ... 56,219, 166, 813

Partl__|Signature Block

Under penatties of perjury, | declara that | have examined this return, inctuding !
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than cificer) is based on all information of whnch preparer has any knowrcdge

ts, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

l

Sign Signatwe of officer Date
Here p Jeff Long Treasurer
Type of grird name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check LI if PTIN
Paid Linda Foster Linda Foster self-employed P01204284

Preparer |fimsrame * MIDCOAST PAYROLL & ACCOQUNTING INC
Use Only |fims adaess ™ 35 School St

Fir's EIN = 272120095

Boothbay Harbor, ME (04538

Proneno. 2076336500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions)

....................... IX] Yes | { No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEADIOIL 082018 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 2
[PartIl_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1l ... ... . ..o .t e @
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule 0

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form990 or 990-EZ2 ... .. ... ................. : SERRRGL L AR TS, MRk D Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. I___I Yes IZI No

If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4 Describe the organizahon‘s rogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (cz(tl) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service repoerted.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 74,996 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 259,448.)
Education through lectures, seminars, film etc. and promotion of local Andependant __ _
film producers _ _ -

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

&¢ (Code: ) Expenses § including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d Cther program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses  § including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses » 74,996.
BAA TEEAQI02L 08/0318 Form 980 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 3
[PartiV_]Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schatle A .. .. e i A RS NS T e . S 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ... ... ... ..., 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect polilical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl. ... ........... P L P . 3
4 Section 503(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501(h} election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il .©. .. ... ... ... . 4
5 |s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501 éc)(S&. or 501(c}{6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as define avenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lil. ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tPo ;;rrovide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Scheduie D, .
- O P .. S S TR o B TY e L ke IR
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part il . ........................ 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets? /f Yes,”
complete Schedile D, Part IL . . ... ... iy e e e eee e e it s it e e r e r e g X
9 Did the or?anization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed tn Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partiv........ s D O Bl o AL A et 710 B T PRl L5 D0 e A i P D DL 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ........................ . 110 X
11 i the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, 1X,
or X as applicable.
a Did the owanizalion report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule
B, Part Ve A e R pme - R S T T FEC s T 1a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... _............... .o 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. ... .. ..o, Me X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes, complete Schedule B, Part IX . ... ... ... i i 11d X
e Did the crganization report an amount for other fiabilities in Part X, line 257 #f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. . . .. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 730)? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... 111§ X
12a Did the organization obtain separale, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ‘Yes,' complefe
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIf........................ D T N T ST S~ L o O O v 12a X
b Was the grganization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if *Yes," and
if the organization answered ‘No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xll is optional. .. .............. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(ii}? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule E. .. .................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. ................... ...... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV . . ... ... .o i i 14h X
18 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV. ... ... .. .. o i 15 X
76 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (?, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ilfand IV. ... ... ... .o i 16 X
17 Did the organi;ation report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 11e? if "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions). ............................... . 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,
lines 1c and 8a? If ‘Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il .. . e 18 X
19 Did the organization r?on more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Sa? if Yes,'
complste Schedule G, Part .. .......... .. . . iiiiiinianann.. e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H............................ 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... ............. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land .. ................... 21 X
BAA TEEAQI03L 08/03118 Form 990 (2018}



Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 4

[Part IV |[Checkiist of Required Schedules (contfinued)

Yas | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of ’grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land iif. ............. S DTSR Jh . . T 2 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,' complete
Schadule J............. .05, GCHEEEE ST o T, LDt o G T e el e pmianl 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go 0 ine 258, ... .. ... uiii e e cpsimmane o ias e M 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt Bonds? . ... Tl e m T e e hep LT 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds oulstanding at any time during the year?...... ... 24d
25a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part1.... ...................... 25a X
b Is the or?ranization aware thal it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If *Yas,* complete
Schedule L, Part . . ... ...oope - oo smesins om ssinese 2ot rnomnm e e« v oo, Shie A U T 25b X
26 Did the orf?anization rePort any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to anry current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlgi'nesl compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ... . e : 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or olher assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Hl. . . ... ... ... e e e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................. 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes," complete
Schedise L, PArt IV, . i it ot o Sbdet o o v dlim v oo Si0i0 < 5iiis e LT SO S AT S et A 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ‘'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part IV. ... ... ... .............. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Oid the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule M . ... . . . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part |.... ... N X
32 Did the organizalion sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complele
Schedule N, Part . e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part L. ... ... . .. oo e 33 X
34 Was the o&gapization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part li, I, or IV,
sl O T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5120137 ... o .. 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive ar;ny payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... .. ... .. .. ... ......... 35h
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the o;ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. . . . . . . . . . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities lhrou?h an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’' complete Schedule R, Part VI, ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note._All Form 990 filers are required to complele Schedule 0............ 0005 NABAARAGE RS E60 5080 E005: A0 0EE e 0000 oF 38 X
[PartV {Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart V. ............... ... ... . ... . ... ..o, ; D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a] 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 'lbi 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhelding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WInNNerS . . .o L 1¢
BAA TEEAGTOA. DTS Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 5

ParV ] _ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ............ 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear?............... ..., 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No' to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule @ . ... ... ... ... .. ... ..o 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organizalion have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, 2
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. .. .. 4a X
b If 'Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: *
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ............... ....| 5a X
b Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
¢ If ‘Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBB6-T 2. .. ... . i i i 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts thal are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...l 6a X
b )f "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifls were
not tax deductible?. ... ... .. .. o TR L R ) N PN o 6 * SRR S Y30 éb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
Services Provided 10 tE PAYOIT. . ... o et taar s ieecae e ramnna e e ata it e e e e . 7a X
b if 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .......................... 7b
¢ Did the oé%anizahon sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
FOrm 82822 i anii it . . « oGt SR RS - - S » o 55 o it o iR s on o % el cmman T Ll man e et 7¢ X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ....... ................. I 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... | 7e X
{ Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. | 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
asrequited?. .. ... .o BRI L TR e e e mm | ian e meomeootoimrl L LB L ECNUS 79
h It the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1088-C2. . .oontntinnenenennn e, om0 E0RSD ) 00 TR BB, L s 0 0L L GEE L GRTRGE L oL LR 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsering
organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?. .............. ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . ... ......... ... ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . .................... 2b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12..__............ .....] 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . ... 1eb
11 Section 501{c)X12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . .. ... ... ... | Ha
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). .. ... ... .. .. e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 ... ........ .. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . ..... l 12b|
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore thanone state? .. ........................... ... .| 13a
Mote. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the stales in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans.......................... 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand ... ... ... i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ............_. 14a X
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YBBIT ... ... ivr eeteontt e et e e et ettt e e 15 X
If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an educational institution subject 1o the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

BAA TEEADI05L 123118

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 6
]Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O, See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part VI.. ... ... . .. 0 i o it iians

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing tody at the end of the tax year...... 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .| 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?....S&e Schedule O ... . 21 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. ................. .| 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes lo its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?......... See Sch 0 | R S LG C IR S Frc S 4| X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. ........... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. ... ................ ... S St T e g S ol X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the governing body? ..... ... ... ... ...l CEDEINEE ... TR LR 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body ?. ... ... v it e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
A The goOVEINING DOy 2. . . e Ba X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .. ... ... .. .o, 8bh X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key empicyee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organizalion's mailing address? If "Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O........... ... ... ... ...... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies nof required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yeos | No
10a Did the crganization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates . . .. ... ..o it e e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt PUIOSES? . .. . .. . i 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete capy of this Form 990 to all members of its geverning budy before filing the form?. . . ... ... .. ......... 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930. See Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f ‘No,"gotoline 13. ... .... .. ... . ciiiiiiinaniiii.. 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
o conflicts?. .. idvianil o L L R L L R e T | e 13 - 12b
< Did the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ‘Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this Was TOME. ... ... .. o it e e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . .. . . . ot t 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.......... e R 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQO, Executive Director, or top management official. .......... ... .. ... .. ...coiiieiiiiin.. 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. ... ................ ................... e I A 1 e 15b X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
t6a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?, .. ... ... ... .. - A /- LTS S - o X Sl | SO =Y 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangernents under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?............. i.. e 3 ko Birime o s s o Sty 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » None _ _ .. _
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 ﬁ1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website [:l Another's website IE Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. See Schedule O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

. Jeff Long PO Box 331 Southport ME 04576 207-633-5450
BAA TEEAQI06L 12/31/18 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater - _ 01-0883150 Page 7
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this _Part VI, 2o ian . sidmmss s o i m e Tais s o onip o 60 o B i El
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e Lisi all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trusiee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

IZI Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, direclor, or trustee.

©)
* (@) " | oo oo rioas berson (D) € @
Name and Tille Averaps 2 both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estirnated
hg:rs - _d_irectorﬂrustee) cowr'rg':‘;o:'nsal.i_lgna1 f';t‘:_'m r:l-;mm%e:.%iop from amourm of other
Ov;?ea;;y 3 § % % 5 3 § :%ﬂ (W-2/1099 MISC) {W-21099-MISC) mgnmizmn
hows (o | ® 12 and related
ofrelalieg.ggl g % 3 o8 organizations
=| iz %
lina)
()_Robin Hall Jordan __ ______ | I
" " " Director 0 |x 0. 0 0.
_@ Thomas Marston _ __________ | i
Director 0 X 0. 0 0.
_® Michael Tomko _ __ _ ________| 1
Director 0 X 0 0. 0
_(®_Helen Meserve _ ___________| Ll
Director 0 X 0 0. 0
_® Scott Larson _ __________| _1a
Director 0 X 0 0. 0.
_® Marion Coleman ____________| _1_
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_® Kim A Martin____ __________| _1_
Director 0 X 0. 0 0.
_® Julie Perry ______________] L
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0
_® Jeff Long __ __ __________.| -5 _
Treasurer 0 X 0. 0 0
00 Hamilton W. Meserve __ __ __ | 2
President 0 X 0 0. 0.
{1_Robert Reiser Jr. _ _ _______| -5 _
Vice President 0 X 0 0. 0
02 Robert Jordan_ ___ __ ______ | _1_
Secretary 0 X 0. 0. 0.
8 R
o ] I

BAA TEEADI07L 0&/03/18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Harbor Theater
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Page 8

[Part Vil [Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

B (C)
(A Auerage | (o mt|d:$,£,“i.:‘e tan ano ©) (3} "
X, UNIAss person = an N
Name and title ot | oficer and a directornrusie) m&mﬁ&:ﬁm DI.ET;'” tepor ht?ﬁ%:f?m ,,,,Eﬂ‘,',“:f‘ﬂ:w
(itany R 31 31 % & % TI| wontaomse | WIOBMSD omthe
o Q. g g‘ 3 organization
retated Ig @ % == wnri:?t:::s
organiza g 2 orgal
- tions =
dotind §
line) %
O e ] ————
08 ] i
an e ] e
08 e ] ————
Q) _ h i A
e s
ey o _d___
& ] e
@ ____ N
@ e
@ o ____] i CO
TbSub-total ... ... e L2 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A....................... s 0. 0. 0.
dTotal(addlines Thand 1€)................o i i iiean., = 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received maore than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line ta? if ‘Yes,’ compiefe Schedule J for such individual. ... ... ... . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f *Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCH INAIVIBUIAE < . .t i e e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule Jforsuchperson.............................. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five hiﬂhest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A B) C)
Name and busi)ness address Description of services Compgnsation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those tisted above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®

BAA

TEEAMOSL 08/0318

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)
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01-0883150

[Part VIIi| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL....... ..

Tota I(Qvenue

Related or
exempt
function
revenue

{©)
Unrelated
business

revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

jContribations, Gifts, Grants

1a Federated campaigns ... ...... 1a

b Membership dues. ............ 1b

17,660

¢ Fundraisingevents........... 1c

d Related organizations......... 1d

@ Government grants (contributions) .... | le

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . .. § 1§

g Noncash confributions included in lines 1a-1f: &
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f...... ........

123,454,

Program Service Revenue | ouher Similar Amounts

2a Film Series

Business Code

711300

135,994,

135,994,

b

[

d

f All other program service revenue. . ..

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f............. .. .cocoiiiinn

135, 994,

Other Revenue

other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exemp
5 Royaltles_..........................

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

t bond proceeds..

i

() Real

6a Grossrenfs...... ...

b Less: rental expenses

¢ [Rental income or {loss) . . .

d Net rental income or {foss)..........

7 a Gross amount from sales of St

{ii) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .., ...

¢ Gainor (foss).......

@ a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See PartiV,line18................
b less: direct expenses....._........
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19................

b Less: direct expenses..............

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances....................

b Less: costofgoods sold. ...........

dNetgainor{loss)....................

events.........

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. ..........

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........

Miscallanecus Revenue

Business Code

12 Total revenue. See instructions. . ..

259,448,

135,994,

]

BAA

TEEAQIOOL 08/03/18

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)

Harbor Theater

01-0883150

Page 10

[Part X [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX.

Do
&b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

(A}
Total expenses

Program service
expenses

{©
Management and
general expenses

o)
Fundraising
expenses

1

9
10
1

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments,
SeePartiV,line21........................
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part (V, line 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part |V, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or formembers.... ... ...,

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4 l& 1)) and persens described
in section 4953)3)(B).... ..

Other salaries andwages ..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401{(k) and 403(b)
employer contributionsy....................

Other employee benefits ... ..
Payrolltaxes..............................
Fees for services (non-employees):

@ Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17
f Investment management fees ... ..........

g Other. (I line II?.amount exceeds 109 of line 25, column
i

12
13
14
15
16
L
18

RENNBS

25

{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}, . . ..
Advertising and promotion.................

Office expenses.......oocvvviieiiian.
Information technology.....................
Royalties. ....... .. ... ... ... ... ...
OCCUPANCY . oot e
Travel ...

Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials. ............ ... .. ... ...
Conferences, conventions, and meetings. ...
Interest ...
Payments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...

INSUraANCE . . ...t e
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in ling 24e. if line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column éA? amount, list fine 24e
expenses on Schedule O) ............... ..

33,037.

33,037,

2,540.

2,540,

25.

25

2,283,

2,283,

1,432,

1,422,

10.

7,295,

7,295.

24,330.

24,330.

213.

213.

264,

264.

4,290.

4,290,

3,334.

3,334,

49,787,

49,787,

6.434.

6,434,

4,747,

4,747,

3,751,

3,751,

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de. . ..

13, 685.

5,311.

8,374,

157, 447.

74,996.

82,451.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720)...................

TEEAQTIOL 08/0318

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)

Harbor Theater

01-0883150

Page 11

|Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X .. ... . i

(A)
Beginning of year

B
End (o?) year

o Bw N =

i

1
12
13
14
15
16

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation. ........ ..........

Cash — non-inlerégl_-bearih ........
Savings and temporary cash investments. ... ......
Pledges and grants receivable, net. .
Accounts receivable, net . .................

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key empm{ees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part I of Schedule .

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defined under
saction 4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958, ?83& ), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(®) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Notes and loans receivable, net......... ...
Inventories forsale oruse. . ......... .o i .
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges........

Complete Part Vi of Schedule Bt ...................

 54,290.

136,592.

ilwlN|—

OI0o|~ T

1,929.!

10c

30,226.

investments — publicly traded securities. ..............
Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11.. ..
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11..
Intangible assets. .. ...... R = - B L o v
Other assels. See Part IV, line 11.................
Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34).......................

n

12

13

14

56,219,

15

TR

166,818,

7
18

19
20
21
2

Liabilities

B BRB

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ...l ;
Grantspayable .. ................ R LR R+ ¢ o AL L <+ ¢« ¢ o .
Deferred TEVBIMUE . . . .. ottt e ottt e
Tax-exempt bond fiabilities. ...................
Escrow or custodial account liability, Complete Part 1V of ScheduleD...........

L.oans and other paﬁables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . .
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................ .

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, fayables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25. ... ... .. ........cviiiieiion.

7

19

11

BIBIR

x5

Net Assets or Fund Balances
BEY

pERey

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here * ll‘] and comptete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Unrestricted net assets_ .. ................... ... ;
Temporarily restricted net assets.................... ..ol e
Permanently restricted netassets. . ... ... o
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), chack here *»
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds. ............ ...
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds........ i
Total net assets or fund balances. . ... ... ..ou et
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. . .....................cco0 s

3

166,818,

BBy

56,219,

166,818,

56,219.

B82S

166,818,

TECAM T 1L Gaan g

Form 990 (2018)
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Page 12

[Part XI JReconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XL .......... i 1
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), fine 12). ... 1 259, 448,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... .. ... ... it 2 157,447,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from line 1., ... ... .. .. . .. 3 102, 001.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). ................. 4 56,219,
5 Net unrealized gains (JosSES) ON INVESIMENES. . . ... . . e e e e e aenean 5
6 Donaled services and use of facillties....... ... ... 0 o ol R e [
7 oInvestment exXpenSES .. ... e e 7
8 Prior period adjustments . . ... 8
9 Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) ................... .. ... ... 9 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, fine 33,
column (B))LFanin s, RIS M e e 10 158, 220.

[Part Xl [Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any lineinthisPart XIl........... ... ... ... .. ........

1 Accounting method used o prepare the Form 990: Cash |:|Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

2 a Were the organization's financial statements corpiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ....................

If *Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidaled and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ it ‘Yes' fo line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ........................

it tgehor Iniz{;ﬂien changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O,
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A- 1337 ..
b If *Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . ....................

2a X

2b X

2c

3a X

3b

BAA TEEADUIZL 00318

Form 980 (2018)



Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB g, 13450047

SCHEDULE A 201 8
{Form 930 or 990-EZ) Complete If the organization Is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section
4947(aX1) nonexempt charitable trust,

e Trean » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ‘ open o Public
Department of the Treasury > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspaction
Nama of tha organization Employer identification numbear
Harbor Theater 01-0883150

[Part] [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

~ & o awn

10

n
12

-

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)1XAX1).

A school described in section 170(b)1XAX). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)AXiii).

A medical research organization operaled in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1XAXH). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{h)1XAXV). (Complete Part 1.}

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)1X}AXv).

An organization thal normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1 AXvi). {Complete Part I1.)

B

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}t)AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipls

from activities related to its exernpt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and ‘2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975, See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)}4).
An organization organized and operated exclusiveclf.for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the ﬁurposes of one
i

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(aX1) or section 509(|a)(2). See section a)}3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a I:l Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by ils supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part [V, Sections A and B.

b D Typell. A sup?orting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

c D Type |l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
4 (]

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The orFanization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type lll functionally

integrated, or Type |l non-functicnally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . ... ... .. i e I__—:l

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

O Fone et e T 7 Tl BT e R

above (sae instructions)) in your go;:{l;inq

Yes No
(A)
®)
{C)
D}
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, saa the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

1L 060718



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 HBarbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)XA)iv) and 170(b)1XAXVI)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111, If the
organization fails to qualify under the teslts listed below, please complete Part 11l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (2) 2014 (® 2015 (c) 2016 (@207 (e)2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, graal_:s,fcontr'butjn:ds, :glg .

m ees received. (Do no!

inE uygr:n;'p‘unusumrants.() ........

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf. . ................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .,

4 Total. Add tines 1 through 3. ..

5§ The portion of total
contributions by each person

{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f} ..

6 Public sugport. Subtract line 5
fromlined ..................

Section B. Total Support

E.?;‘}Rﬂ?.{gyﬁ,')'f" fiscat year (2) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (D Total

7 Amounts fromlined. ... ...

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities {oans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VIY ... ...l
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 1Q...................
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see InStructions). ... ... e | 12
13 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boX and StOP Mere . ... ... .. . e > l___l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column {f} divided by line 11, column ). ................cooein.... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 ... ... .. ... ... . . . i, 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test~-2018. [f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalton, . ... .....oiv i e > D

b 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organiZation .. ... ... ..ttt e ot D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facis-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > [:|

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. > H
»

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .
BAA Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 930 or 390-E2) 2018 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 3

|Part lil_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part i or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization

_ fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) > (2) 2014 (b) 2015 {c) 2016 (dy 2017 (e)2018 (N Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.)......... 35. 17,539. 105,794, 183, 368.
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
rformed, or facilities
rnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose. .......... 0.
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513. 0.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itshehalf. ........... ... ... 0.
8 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge _ .. 0

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .. 0. 35. 0. 77,539, 105,794. 183,368.
Amounts inciuded on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from

disqualified persons........... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13

alﬂ'l

fortheyear.................. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
¢ Add lines 7aand 7b........... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
8 Public support. (Subtract line
Jcfromline6)............... 183, 368,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
9 Amounts fromline 6....... .. 0. 35. 0. 77,539. 105,794, 183,368.

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, rayalties, and incame fram
SIMlar SoUFCes .. .. ... ool 0.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .. 0.
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........ 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
11 Met income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . ........... : 0.
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in

PartVILY ... 0.
13 Total support, (Add lines 9,
t0c, 1, and12)........... ] 0. 35. 0. 77,539. 105,794. 183,368.
14 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere. ... ... ..o iiiiiiiiiiieereriiii e >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (), divided by line 13, column (). ......................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part H), line 15. ... ... ... . L i 16 %
‘Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... ............ ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... .. ..ot 18 %
18a 33-1/3% support tests—2018. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... *

b 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop hare. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ™ B

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. .......... g
BAA TEEAG03L 06/07/18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018  Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 4

[PartIV_]Supporting Organizations
&Com lete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A'and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No, ' describe in Part VI how the supporied organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6)? if 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below, 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If ‘Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the delermination. 3

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2){(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place lo ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (foreign supported organization’y? If 'Yes' and
if vou checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? /f "Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c}(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 1o ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B) purposes. dc

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substitited, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action, (i} the authorig under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment fo the organizing document). Sa

b Typelor Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's controi? S¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whelher in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of ils supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? if 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the or%anization make a loan to a disqualified Eperson (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section S09(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

< Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes,' provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdinﬂs rules of section 4343 because of section 4943(f) (regardin?
certain '%geb tt’supponing organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? if 'Yes,' T
answer elow.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEAD4OAL  06/07/18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018  Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 5
[PartIV_]| Supporiing Organizations (confinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or logether with persons described in (b) and (¢) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
€ A 35% controlied entily of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yas | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supporled organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees al all times during the tax year? If 'No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supporied organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove
direclors or trustees were aliocated among the supporfed organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the fax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization, 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how control or managernent of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlfed or managed the supporied organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type [ll Supporting Organizations

Yas | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's lax year, (i) a written nolice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the dale of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trusiees either (i} appeinted or elected by the supported
orgamzatuon&s_.) or (ii) serving an the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," egp ain inn Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organizaticn's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next o the method that the organization used o satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported & government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) befow. Yes | No

a Did substantially alt of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,’ then in Part V1 identify those supported
organizations and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its aclivities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Part V1 the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement, 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

2 Did the organization have the power to regylarBr ap;)oint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its
supported organizations? If ‘'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAO405L 0607118 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2018 Harbor Theater

01-0883150 Page 6

fPartV [Typelll Non-Functionally Integratea 509(2)(3) Supporting_g_lganizaﬁons

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

(B Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

hibh|win|=

Dl |kjwN

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~ |3

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market vafue of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short

tax year or assels held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detai! in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

B

Cash deerned held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subfract line 4 from line 3)

Muitiply line 5 by .035.

~|h|th

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

(NP> | A

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

N Wi -

S| BjwlN

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

{see instructions).

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

BAA

TEEADADEL (09/20118

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 390-E2) 2018 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 7
Part V| Type Il Non-Functicnaily integra Ha upporting Urganizations (continue

Section D — Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid 1o supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supporied crganizations
Amounts paid to acqmre axempl-use assets

Qualified set- aside amounts {prior IRS approval requnred)

Other distributions (descrube in Par! V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the oraanization is responsive (provide details
in Part V1). See instructions.

9 Dlstrlbulab[e amount for 2018 from Sectlon C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

mummh%m

0] (i i)
i — Distributi i i i Ex Underdistributions Distributabl
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Dismm: ns gy n Pl 20‘1’ .

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line &

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

aFrom2013...............
T bFrom2004.. ............ _
__CFrom2015............... :

dFrom2016...............

eFrom2017................

f Total of lines 3a throughe

g Applied to underdistributionsmt;f. prior years

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

4 Distributions for 2018 from Sectlon D
line 7:

T a Applied to underdistributions of prior yeafg;
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

8 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

& Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See
o instructions,
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines 3] and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
3 Excess from 2014....... B
b Excess from 2015.......
¢ Excess from 2016.......
d Excess from217... .. ..
@ Excess from 2018 ... ...
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2018 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 8
|Part Vi ]Setéfpplem,ental information. Provide the exénlanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I}, line 17a or 17b;Part 111, fine 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1:
Part I, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part I¥, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part ¥, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part ¥, Section E, lines 2, §, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information,
(See instructions.)

BAA TEEAD408L 06/07/18 Schedule A (Form 980 or 950-E2) 2018



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 900, 990-£2. Schedule of Contributors 2018
Department of Lhe Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

internal Revenue Service = Go to www.irs.gov/Form950 for the latest information.

Name of tha organization Employer Identification number
Harbor Theater 01-0883150

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
I:l 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [[] 50t (c)(3@) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)@), (8), or (103 organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instruclions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF thal received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(2)(1) and 170{)(1)}{A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from av one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the (?reater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIlI, line 1h; or (i} Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(@), (g&bor (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1, exclusr'veéyofor religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1 {entering "N/A" in column (&) inslead of the
contributor name and address), I, and Il

D For an organization described in section 531(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, elc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization becalése
it received nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year. .. ... >

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the Genera! Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
¢90-PF), but it must answer ‘No’ on Part IV, Tine 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2018)

TEEAQ70IL  05/20N3



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

1

1 Page2

Name of organization
Harbor Theater

Employer identification numbar
01-0883150

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Nug;{nr

Name, addre(:s), and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total
contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash confributions.)

{a

Number

(c)
Total
contributions

@
Type of contribution

Person

O
Payroll [ ]
Noncash D

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

Nu(;

(b}
r Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total
contributions

)]
Type of contribution

bt s et e e e e e e ]

Person

O
Payrall |:|

Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

Nu(r:

(b,
¥ Name, address), and ZIP + 4

()
Total
contributions

(
Type of cgi?ltﬂbution

Person

O
Payroll D

Noncash D

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payrofl [ ]

Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nuﬁ:

r Name, addre(sbs). and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total
contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [ ]
Payroll [}
Noncash D

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

TEEAD702L. 09/20/18

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 1 1 Page 3
Name of organization ‘Employer idamtificat k
Harbor Theater 01-0883150
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
a) No. (5
(h?om Description of non(zgsh property given FMv (or(e)stirpate) Date gt):eived
Partl (See instructions.)
N/ e
< S OO . R R S
No. c
(?r)om Description of nnlggsh property given FMV (or(e)stlmate) Date lsgzeived
Parti {See instructions.)
I S I
{a) No. (b) (c) (@)
from Description of noncash iven FMV {or estimate Date received
Part B L A (See i(nstructlons.))
RN U I
a) No. C
(h)'om Description of norﬁ:’gsh property given FMV (or( a)siimate) Date Sedgeivad
Part | (See instructions.)
IS T 5 S | S IS
a) No. (3
(fzong Description of norscl:gsh property given Fmv (or(eltimalse) Date fedt):eived
Partl (See instructions.)
IO | U SO
() No. b) {c) (d)
from Description of noncash pro iven FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | P i A (See i(nstrucﬁons.))
A g, T TeEsm= | E
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

1 1 Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
Harbor Theater 01-0883150
[Part “l | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(cX7), (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Compiete columns () through (e) and
the following line entry. For orgahizations completing Part iit, enter the total of exclusively religious, chantable efc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once, See instructions.)............ N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part |l| if additional space is needed. =775 77=<%
(a) ) ()
Hg l;lolm Purpose of gift Use of gitt Description t:} ‘l!l)ow giftis held
a
IR Gt oo o T N T T e iw _meeiwd ) L ____.
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, addrass, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) ) (c) d)
Ng f:tolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description o’ how gift is held
3l
(e)
Transfar of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) ) ¢
Ng. f:tolm Purpose of gift Use(o¥ gift Description oﬁ’l)ow gift is held
3l
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a {c)
N%(':)tolm Purpo(s.;) of gift Use of gift Dascription oFI"n)ow glft is held
2
(@
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA

Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ot By
(Form 990) » Complste if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990 201 8
Part V, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 112, 11b, 11, 11d, 11e, 114, 123, or 12b.
» Attacl ‘orm 990,
Deparmen:iciiTiexeasinl * Go to www.irs.gov/Form999 for instructions and the latest information. ggenég;lublic
Name of the organization Employer Idmﬂ'ﬁ#nn number
Harbor Theater 01-0883150

[Part1_[Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year......._........
Aggregate value of contributions to (duning year) . ... ..
Aggregate value of grants from (during yeary .. ... ...
Aggregale value at end of year. .

w B wWwN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. T = ST E]Yes |:| No

6 Did the or%anization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefil? .. . .. : .. DYes D No

{Partll_|Conservation Easements. _
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPresewation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... ... ... ... . iiiiiiia i S| 28
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements. . ... ... ... ... i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in@)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
siructure listed in the National Register. .. ....... ... i e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transterred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ™

4 Number of states where property subject te conservation easement is located »
& Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . ... .. DYGS D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(@)(B)(i)
and section 170(h) (@)Y ... ... .. eu ettt e [(Qyes  [No

9 In Part X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conseLvation easements. _ _

[Part Ili [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue slatement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X!, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the or?anization elacted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of ar,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibitien, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL line V... ... o -4
(1) Assets included in FOrmM 990, Part X . .. ...t vt eee et e ettt et et et -3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fiNe 1. ... ittt et =3
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Pamt X . .. . o ittt e L]
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330IL 10/1018 Schedule D (Form 930) 2018




Schedule D_(Form 990) 2018 Harbor Theater E - - 01-08831_]1_50 Page 2
iPart lil_|Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the orianlzation's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its coliection
items {check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs

b | | Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 l';rom)l:il? description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold lo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... Yes Dﬂo
|Part v |Ij:scrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 930, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FArmM B30, Part X2 . v i eesanneena i i T [] Yes []to
b If ‘'Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the foltowing table:
Amount

¢ Beginning batance. .. ... .. e e A L N Sl i B i 1c¢
d Additions during the year. .. ... ... e 1d
e Distributions during the year. .. ... . e e le
1 Ending balance. . . it B e e SRR LR L

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or cuslodial account liability?. . . .. D Yes No
b If ‘Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XHl.......... ... ... ...

]T’artV |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Thres years back {e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. . . ...
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andiosses....................

d Granis or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. ................

f Administrative expenses .......
gEndof year balance .. .........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment * %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment * %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
@) unrelaled organizations . ... ... . . s T T a S e 3af(i)
(i) related organizZations. .. ... . e 3aii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .............. Py 3b ]

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI JLand, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (bE)Cqsl or other () Accumnulated {d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation
Tatand. ... .. . . e
bBuildings. . ......................L L.
c Leasehold improvements...................
dEquipment ...l 34,873. 4,647. 30,226.
eOther. ... ... .
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.). .................. gl 30,226.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

TEEA3302L 101018



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 3

[Part VIl JIinvestments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives............................ . ..
(2) Closely-held equity interests. .. ..................
(3) Other

Tolal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Fart X, columa (B) fine 12). .. >

Part Vill | Investments — Program Related. N/A
B"*—"I(Zornplete if the orggnization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

U]
@
(£)]
)]
&)
(D]
(0]
®
(&)
(10)

Fotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column {B) tine 13.) . . ™|
[Part IX | Other Assets.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered '"Yes' on Form 490, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(@) Description (b) Book value

(1
@
)]
@
®)
3]
0]
(€]
@&
(10)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B} lin@ 13.). ... ... ... i iiiiiiiiiiiiiaerii i >
[Part X | Other Liabilities. . ]
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,
(a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
)]
3
@)
)]
©
0]
()]
)
(0
(an
Totat. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cofumn (B) line 25). . . . .. >
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIil, provide the text of the foatnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the arganization’s fiability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXINL . ... ... i

BAA TEEA3I03L 10710118 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018




Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 4

[Part XI || Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.. . ............................. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

& Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments. .................. ............. 2a

b Donated services anduse of facilities .. .................... ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . ......... ... it e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY . .. ... e, 2d

e Add lines Za through 2d. .. .. ... . e 2e
3 Subtractline e from e T .. .. i e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XY . ..., o i e 4b

CAdd lines #a and 4k .0 SEIT L TanTE Ok Lol R B B 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and d¢, (This must equal Form 990 Partl fine 12) .. .... .............. 5

[Part XiI | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retu

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

rn. N/A

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial stalements ............ ... .. ... . i 1
2 Amgunts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .................... ... ............ 2a

bPrior year adjustments. . . ....... .. ... . s 2b

c Other losses. . ................. Y - 2¢

dOther (Describe inPart XULY . .. ... ... e, .| 2d

eAddlines2athrough2d........ ... .. i PRS- - SN TR 2e
3 Sublractline 2e from Hne 1. .. .. i R iR 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1;

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe it Part XU ... ..o e 4b

CAdd lINes A8 and Al . ... e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part l, line 18.)........................... 5

[Part Xiil | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |1, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,

line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XN, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

TEEA330AL 10/10M18



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB o, 15008
(Form 990 or 9980-EZ) Complete to govida intormation for responses to specific questions on 201 8

Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

. Open to Public
mni of the STer':f;xy » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization Employar identification number

Harbor Theater

01-0883150

Form 990, Part lll, Line 1 - Organization Mission

Friends of the Harbor Theater is dedicated to the Promotion of "big screen”

presentations on the Boothbay Peninsula, including first run,

classical, foreign,

art and documentary films, together with educational components such as screen

festivals, lectures, meet~the-director events and independant

films.

locally produced

Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 - Business or Family Relationship of Officers, Directors, Etc.

Spouses

Form 990, Part VI, Line 4 - Significant Changes to Organizational Documents

Change of Organizations name. Conformed copy of Amended document attached.

"Other changes to organizing or governing documents:

Significant governance changes under the August 24, 2017 amendment and restatement

of the Corporation Bylaws included recital of the new name of the Corporation as

the b

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

No review was or will be conducted.

Form 990, Part Vi, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

No other documents available to the public.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ, TEEA4S0IL  10M1018

Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E2) (2018)



Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

onr. Jonmsary 2019 Exempt Organization Return P
of the T ™ File a separate application for each return.
intomal Revere Service * Go to www.irs.gov/FormBB68 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format ;see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit

www. irs. gov/e- file- providers/e-fite-for-charities -and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organizalion of other HIer, 568 ISUICIONS. Employer identiication nember (BTN oF
or
print
Harbor Theater 01-0883150
File by the Number, sireet. and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions Social security number (SSN)
et |PO_Box 507
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreipn address. see instructions.
instructions.
Boothbay, ME 04537
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . ......... ... ..... .....
Application Return jApplication Return
Is For Code [lIsFor Code
Form 930 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individua!) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a} or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 930-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are in the care of » L]gf_f_ Lon _ oo T B AR e e
Telephone No. » 207-633-5450 Fax Noss» S i rie = dans ol 464, 1 |,
@ f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox................................ L
@ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box. .. ... - D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... » Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 irequest an automatic &-month extension of time until 11/15 , 2019 ., tofile the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
> @ calendar year 20 18 or

» D tax year beginning , 20 _ _ _»and ending .20

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnilial return DFinal return
DChange in accounting period

3a if this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See inStruCtONS . ... ... ... .. i 3als 0.
b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedasacredit ............................ 3b|S 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Inciude your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions..................................... 3¢c|$ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions, Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

FIFZOS01L 091118



CLIENT FRIENDSO

MIDCOAST PAYROLL & ACCOUNTING INC
35 SCHOOL 8T
BOOTHBAY HARBOR, ME 04538
2076336500

October 22, 2019
Harbor Theater
PO Box 507
Boothbay, ME 04537
Dear Client:
Your 2018 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.
Enclosed is your 2018 Federal Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. The original
should be signed at the bottom of page two. No tax is payable with the filing of this return. Mail
your Federal return on or before May 15, 2019 to:
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

Please be sure to call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Linda Foster




2018 Federal Exempt Organization Tax Summary Page 1
Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
1072219 11:55 AM|
2018 2017 Diff
REVENUE
Contributions and grants........................ 123,454 0 123,454
Program service revenue......................... 135,994 0 135,994
Total Tevenue . ......... ......coiiieiieeiiiiaenn. 259, 448 0 259, 448
EXPENSES
Salaries, other compen., emp. benefits... 35,577 0 35,577
Other eXpenses. . .............cccoovviiiiiiiiinneninn, 121,870 0 121,870
Total eXPenSeS ... .......civeeiiimieaaaiaiiiaaann. 157, 447 0 157, 447
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
Revenue less @Xpenses............................. 102,001 0 102,001
Total assets at end of year................... 166,818 0 166,818
Total liabilities at end of vear............ 0 0 0
Net assets/fund balances at end of year. 166,818 0 166,818




2018 Federal Unrelated Business Income Tax Summary Page 1

Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
10/22/19 11:55 AM
2018 2017 Diff
REVENUE
Total revenUe. . ... oo bt g imn i o s 0 0 0
DEDUCTIONS
Total deducCtlonS:iiv i i fiins 0 0 0

UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME

Unrelated business taxable income...... . 0 0 0
TAX COMPUTATION

Income tax....... st i 0 0 0
Total tax...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiins e 0 0 0
PAYMENTS AND CREDITS

Total payments and credits..................... 0 0 0
REFUND OR AMOUNT DUE

Tax QUEe.......... 5o ii e U S s S, 0 0 0




2018 General Information Page 1

Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
10422119 11:55AM

Forms needed for this retum
Federal: 990, Sch A, Sch B, Sch DI, Sch 0, 8868, 990-T

Tax Rates

Unrelated Business _Marginal _Eff v
Federal 0. % 0. %
Carryovers to 2019

Nene




12/131/18 2018 Federal Book Summary Depreciation Schedule Page 1
Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
10/22119 11:55AM
Prior
Cur 179/
Date Date Cost/ Bus. 179/ SDA/ Gurrent
™ Nescricti . ; Methad
Farm 9%0/990-PF
Machinery and Equipment
1 Equipment 10/ 17 2,000 71 200DB MQ 7 551
2 Theater Equipment 5/01/18 8,000 2000B HY 7 1,143
3 ADA Equipment /2118 5,006 20008 HY 7 s
4 Route 27 Sign 9/25/18 15,676 2000BHY 10 1,58
§ Office Equipment 5/01/18 4191 200DB HY 7 9
Total Macherery and Equipment 34,873 7 4,576
Total Depreciation 34,873 71 4,576
Grand Total Depreciation 34‘8?3 Hl 4‘576
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{2018 Federal Supporting Detail Page 1
Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-D883150%
102219 11:55AM

Contributions, Gifts, and Grants
Other contributions, gifts, grants, etc.
.............................................................................................. ] 12,500,
........................................................................................... 15,580,
e 0 ol 17,714,
Total 3 105,794.
Stmt. of Functional Expenses (990)
Occupancy
Rent . s ime s T e R e e S e R S e L e -] 15,621
CAM (Common Area MaintenanCe) ... . . ... ..ot 1,694.
B T 2N %0 = Vo1 v I L P R o A R e S e e 265,
General Bepalrs/Malntemancm. ... .. oo i it et e s e 1,556
Electric..................... B s 2,983,
50 qoe 0 [ At e St Sl S e e s P el e e 1,170.
WALEL/SEWET .. oot e 1,041,
Total § 24,330,




Short Form

Form 990_Ez Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code
(except private foundations)

* Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 16451150

2017

Degarimant of the Treasiry > Go 1o www.rs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest Information AR wati &
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year heginning , 2017, and ending )
Chack if applicable D
" i C D Employer Identification number
Name chengs Harbor Theater 01-0883150
Initial return PO Box 507 E Telephone number
Fina reb/rmicateg | DOOTNDAY, ME 04537 207-633-5153
Amendsd retum F GrougeExemption
Application pending Number............
Accounting Method: Cash Accrual Qther (specify) » H Check » El if the organization is not

Website: >~ www.Boothbaycinema.org
Tax-exempt status (check only one) ~  [K] S0MCX3) [ SOMO () <CGinsertro) [ | 447Ga)XT)or [ [527|  (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

required to attach Schedule B

~ R0

Form of organization: Corporation I:l Trust D Association D Other
Add lines Bb, 6¢, and 7b lo line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if lotal

assets (Part Il, column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ................ -

97,046.

[Part| |Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part )}
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthis Part L......... ... ... .. ..o iuiierii .

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received. . ..................... R N 1 77,535,
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts. . ...................... ... ... .. ..., 2 19,507.
3 Membership dues and 8sSeSSMIENIS. . ... .. .. . e s 3
4 Investment INCome: g g i o e iAian « dare ST TR - wt rais « biv o WA s+ oo s el L ey WOTE 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory.................... S5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses. ............................ Sh
¢ Gan or {loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sb from line 5a) . ... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... . L. ... 5¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events
E a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than $15,000).... l Ga[
g b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
u from fundraisipg events reported on line 1) {attach Schedule G if the sum
E of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000)................. 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraisingevents ................ 6¢c
d Net income or {Joss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and
Bb and subtract ine B0} .. ... ... 6d
7 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances..................... 7a
blessicostofgoodssold. .. .. ... ... . i 7h
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7o from line 7a). .......................... 7c
8 Other revenue (describe in Schedule O). ... .. it e 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1,2, 3,4, 5¢,6d, 7c, and 8. ... ... ... . . i i > 9 97,046,
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O). ... ... . .. . it e 10
1 Benefits paidtoor formembers .. ... i i 1
§ 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits .. ........ ... .. .. ... . .. i 12 10,891.
E 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors. .. ..............o... . L 13 190.
g 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance. ............................o SATE » i S 14 7.658.
E 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping ... ... ... .. e 15 394,
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule O).....................cccovuv.n.. . See Schedule O 16 21,694,
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16........ .. .. ... .. ... i ittt =117 40,827,
A 18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9)......... ... i 18 56,219.
ng 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)} (must agree with end-of-year
$$ figure reported on Prior YEar's retUim) . . ... ..o o e 19 0.
st 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O .............co o ... 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20............... .. .. Coee ™ 21 56,219.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2017)

TEEADS03L O8/22117



Form 990-EZ (2017 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 2

[Partil [Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part IT)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart®l......... ... ............................ El

(A) Beginning of year | (B} End of year
22 Cash, savings, and investments ... ... ... it 22 54,290.
23 Land and buildings .. ..o v e e g e e ia e . 23
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0)........... See Schedule 0 | 24 1,929,
25 Tolalasgels = . T T e e e e e e e 0.i25 56,219.
26 Total liabilitles (describe in Schedute O) .. ..o o 0.i26 0.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column {B) must agree with line 21} ... ...... 0.1271 56,219,
[Part lll_]Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part |I1) Expenses
Check If the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part L. ............ [ZI equired for section 501
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? See Schedule O ?:)(g) and 501(c)@)
Describe the organization's pr?gram service_accomplishments for each of its three,l(?rgesl program Sservices, as organizations; optional
measured by expenses, in a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons for others.)
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.
2 Education through lectures, seminars, film etc. and promotion of __ |
Jocal independant film producers _ . _______________________|
©rants 577 77 T 77 77 777y this amount includes Toreign grants, checkhere............... * | || 28a
29
©Grants 3~ 77 7 7 T T T 777 3Tt this amount includes Toreign granis, checkhere. . .0, .. .. > []] 292
30
@rans § =~~~ T 7777773 Ti this amount includes Toreign grants, checkhere ... " 0% ]| 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) ... ..o vt iree
(Grants § ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here...... ... ..... L D 31a
32 Total program service expenses {add lines 28a through 31a). . ......... ... ... . cieiiiiiii s > 32

Part IV_] List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated — see the instructions for Part IV)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthisPart IM.............. il @
{d) Health benafits,

(b) Average hours per {c) Reportable com| tion ; :
(a) Narme and title ek devoted & W20 MISC) | Soninbutions to employee | - ¢#) Eslimated amount of
posiion 0 (I;Im Daid, enter -ll-)) berefit plans, ang D?_.eferred other compensation
See Schedule O _ . ________]
8,142, 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQBIZL (a/zen’ Form 990»&(2017)



Form 990-EZ (2017) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 3
[Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements inSee Schedule O

the instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis PartV ................ @
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? Yes | No
i 'Yes,' provide a detailed description of each activity in Schedule 5 ................................................ 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If ‘Yes,' attach a conformed copy of the amended documents i they reflect
a change to the organizetion’s name. Gtherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) . . . . . ....See Schedule Q. . 34| X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities
{such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, amoNg OMEIS) 2. . . .. .. . .. e e 35a X

b If "Yes,’ to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? /f ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O | 35b
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 S::)(S), or 50 }c)(ﬁ) organization sub‘ject to section 6033(e) notice,

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part Il ........................ 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant
disposition of net assets during the year? If 'Yes,' complete applicable parts of Schedule N ... ....................... 36 X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions. “I 37a| Q.
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? .. .. .. ... i e 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return?. ... . ....... 38a X
b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | and enter the total
AMOUNE IWVOIVBO s L a ar T35 « Frhiamie v v o i o e st e e i 5 B v s vnan e 38b N/A
39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedonline Q@ ........ ... ... ... ...... ... | 3%a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities. . ...................... 39b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under;
section 4911 * 0. : section 4912 » 0. ; section 4955 » 0.

b Section 501(c}(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefil transaction in 2 prior year that has not been

reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If 'Yes,” comptete Schedule L, Part L.........oovverrrrennnneonn.. 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501$c)(4), and 50%(c){29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization
managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 ... .. .. N 0.

d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organization....... ...... .. e i e e ¢ T s s e A A - 1 s > 0.

e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party t¢ a prohibited tax
shelter transaction? If "Yes,' complete Form g886-T ............................................................... 40e X

41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed * Nonpe

4A2a The organization's
books are in careof »  Hamilton Meserve ___ ________ -~ Telephone no. * 207-633-5666
Locatedat > 35 Town Landing Road _Southport ME__ ______________. Up+4> 04576 _ _
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a Yes | No
financlal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?........ 42h X

If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country:™

Ses the instructions for exceplions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

If "Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country;™

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts fifing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 — Check here . ....... .............. . |:| N/A
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year. ... _................ >| a3 | N/A
Yes | No
44 a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form 990-E2 . ... . Ul L RS SR, SRl . - e AT < P 44a X
b Did the organization cperate cne or more hospital facitities during the year? If 'Yes,' Form 990 must be completed
instead of Form 990-EZ................. i e A e R A T b e e e R e o n 5 b b e el S e A 44b X
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during theyear? ... ... ... ... .............. AMc X
dif "Yes' o line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments?
If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule ©. ... . . ... i a4d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12(0)(I13% ... ... ... ... ... ........ A5a X
b Did the organization recaive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? If 'Yes,'
Form 930 and Schedule R may need to be complated instead of Form 990-EZ {seeinstructions} . ... ... ... ... .. . .. .. .. . i, 45h X

TEEAOBIA. 08722117 Form 990-EZ (2017)



Form 890-EZ {2017) Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 4
Yes | No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition lo
candidates for public office? If "Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part L......... ... .0 46 X
[Part VI_| Section 501(cX3) organizations only

All section 501 50%53) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables
for lines 50 an 3

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPat VI............... ... .o .. D
Yes | No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501¢h) election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,'
complete Schedule C, Part 1. .. ... . e e 47 X
48 s the organization a schoo! as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? if "Yes,' complete Schedule E.......... ... ..... 48 X
4%a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable refated organization?. .......................... 49a X
bif ‘Yes,' was the related organization a section 527 organization? .. ... .. ... ... . 49b
50 Compilete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter 'None.’
(b) Average hours _ (d) Health benefits, )
(=) Name and Utie of sach employee [t s e oty | taneti pians, ?nggem O e comnersation !
compensation
Nene __ _______________ |
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,00G.... ... -
51 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent conlraclors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter ‘None.'
{8) Name and busil of each independent contractor {b) Type of service {c) Compensation
None ____ __ __ Lo
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. ... .................... ...l >
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed SoheduUle A .. ... . i e e e e L4 Iz]Yes D No
T B o T o T g, ™ vt el
Sign ’ “Bignature of officer T
Here [p Robert C. Devine President
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date I:I PTIN
Check it
Paid Linda Foster Linda Foster self.employed |P01204284
Preparer |Fim's name » MIDCOAST PAYROLL & ACCOUNTING INC
Use Only |Fimnesddress » 35 Schopl St Firm'sEN ™ 272120095
Boothbay Harbor, ME 04538 Proneno. 2076336500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... > IZ'Y"S DNc
Form 9B0-EZ (2017)

TEEAOBI2L 08/22/17



S OSEBUER Public Charity Status and Public Support N, I
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the or%asraig?atlﬁr; ins.:::1 :::g&n Eﬂ;(c et:‘tr’v%asrtl-lzaﬁcm or a section 201 7

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Departmars of he Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer |dentification number
Harbor Theater 01-0883150

[Part1 [Reason for Publiic Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1 MAXi).

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1}A)). (Attach Scheduie E (Form 990 or 990-E7).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 1701 XAXiil).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's
hame, cily, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1 iv). (Complete Part 11}

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1)ANV).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170} 1XAXvi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(X1XAXvi). (Complete Part it.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}1)XAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant callege

of university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 Izl An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities refated to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and $2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelaled business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(aX2). (Complete Part I1i.)

Lk An organization crganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a)4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509%a)2). See section a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regufarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organizat‘i;on. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and 8.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having contral or
management of the suRPortiré%organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

< Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
D organization(s) (see instructions). You musg complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type lll non-lunctional(}y integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The or'g'anization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is 2 Type |, Type I, Type ll} functionally
integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . ... ... .. e |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported erganization EIN il) Type of organization Is the {v) Amount of monetary (1) Amount of other
@ ?descmd gnﬁnes_ 1-10 orwagylz)al?on listed | support (see instructions) support (see Instructions)
above {see instr 3] tn your g ing
document?
Yes No
(A)
®)
{©
(]
(E)
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for F?:m 031933’ 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 2

| Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170(0)(1 XAXVD)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. I the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Bection A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
boginnlngyln) Ay y (a) 2013 (hy 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (D Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
,rnal'nbet ip, fees received. (Do n
inchrde any 'wnusuat grants.)........

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (fy..

6 Public sugport. Subtract line 5
fromlined. .. ................

Section B. Total Support

f.a'g?ﬂﬂ?n'gyﬁf)'ﬁm fiscal year (2)2013 (b) 2014 (¢) 2015 (4 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities leans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
net the business is regularly
carriedon............... ...

10 Other ingcome. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVi).. ...l
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10, ..................
12 Gross receipls from related activities, efc. (see instructions). ........ ... i | 12
13 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. . ... ... .. e > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (H).....................onis 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 ... ... ... i 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or moere, check this box
and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... > [:l

b 33-1/3% support test—2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........ ... ..o > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facis-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meels the ‘facls-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organlzation meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ............ L H
>

18 Private foundation. If the organization did nol check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Harbor Theater

01-0883150

Page 3

| Partill_|

{Complete only if you checked 1

faits to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){(2)
e box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il. If the organization

Section A. Public Support

Calandaryear (or fiscal year beginning in)

(2) 2013

(b) 2014 {c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e} 2017

(f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membershlp fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.”)........

200,

35.

717,539,

17,774,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
erformed, or facilities
rnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf,............

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

200.

17,539,

17,.114.

6

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons. ..

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount cn line 13
fortheyear .. ........ e

0.

¢ Add lines 7a and 7h .

0.

8 Public support. (Subtract Ime
7c¢ from line 6.).

77,774.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} ™

(a)2013

(b) 2014 (c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(N Totat

9 Amounts fromline6 ...... ...

200,

0. 35.

17,539,

17,774,

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.

171 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularlycarnedon...............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V1) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.) ..

200.

0. 35.

0.

77,539.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3

_ organlzatlon check this box and stop here. .. . .. ..
Section C. Computation of Public Support P Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). ......................... 15
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 15, .. ... ..o 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (ine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, line 17 .. ..... ...

19a 33-1/3% support tests—2017, If the organization did not check the box on tine 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ....... ... L

b 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizaticn qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ® H

.................... 17

....................... 18

R} O

20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

BAA

EEAQAQIL O&/10N7
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Page 4

{PartiV_|Supporting Organizations

gCom lete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part L. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. if you checked 12b of Part !, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
if ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supporled organizations are designaled. If designaled by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1} or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){(4), (8), or (€)? If 'Yes," answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(¢)(4), (8}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the delermination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B)
purposes? if 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discrelion despite being conlrolled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN numbers of tha supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (ifi) the authority under the
organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment {o the organizing document).

b Typelor Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (i)} other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f ‘'Yes,* provide delail in Part V1.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% conirolled entity with
regard to a substantial contribulor? If 'Yes,' camplete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the or??nization make a loan to a disqualified Eperson (as defined in section 4958) nol described in line 77 If ‘Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedute L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a}(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f 'Yes, ' provide detail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detaif iny Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject lo the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 bacause of section 4943(f) (regardin?
certain '%geb II’ supporting organizations, and ait Type 1ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? if 'Yes,’
answer elow.

b Did the or%anizalion have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, lo delermine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

10a

10

BAA TEEAQDL OENOMNT

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 5
[PartIV_]Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 1ia

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
© A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above? If 'Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect al least @ majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No,' describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the fax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or conirolled the supporting orgamization? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization{(s)? If ‘No,' describe in Part VI how conlrol or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that conltrolled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type II! Supporting Organizations

Yeos | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice deseribing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (il) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were an)t( of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appoinled or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the organization mawntained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s), 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? /f ‘Yes,’ describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s supported organizations played
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Hi Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used lo salisty the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test, Answer (8) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) tc which the organization was responsive? I 'Yes,' then in Part VI Idenilfy those supported
organizetions and explaln how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (@) constilute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, cne or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ 'Yes, explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement, Zh

3 Parent of Supported Crganizations. Answer (8) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a maijority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of ils
supported arganizalions? /f ‘Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard, 3h

BAA TEEAMO5L 08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 930 or 950-E2) 2017




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Harbor Theater

01-0883150 Page 6

[PartV_|Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 50%(a)3) Supporting Organizations

1

l:l Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 (ex
instructions. All other Type 1) non-functionally integrated supporting organfzations must complete Secti

lain in Part V), See
ons A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

i W K] =

D | bW N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
preduction of income (see instructions)

-]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~l

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

{8) Current Year
{optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assels (see instructions for short
tax year or asseis held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

b

¢ Fair market vaiue of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

@ Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[ 5]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

F Y

Cash deerned held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Mulliply line 5 by .035.

~ it

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line B)

i~ i

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3,

income tax imposed in prior year

Niblw| =

Slnib|win

Distributabte Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~}

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

{see instructions).

BAA

TEEAQ4QSE. Q8NON7

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 7
[Part V" [Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporiing Organizations (confirued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid fo accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

DDA | w

® i i
Section E — Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Disgg:%z s Unde;dréiﬁgi;ﬂons Agios:r%?%?ﬂ

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017
a
bFrom2013...............
CFrom2014...............
dFrom20156.. . ............
eFrom2016...............
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Appiied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
2ero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013 .. .. ..
b Excess from 2014.. ... ..
¢ Excess from 2015.......
d Excess from 2016..... ..

e Excess from 2017.......
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 9%0-EZ) 2017

TEEAQ407L o8/22n7



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Harbor Theater 01-0883150 Page 8
|Part Vi [Sul:_:plemgntal Information. Provide the exéllanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 1], line 17a or 17b;Part Il, line 12; Part 1V,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, H1a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines ic, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line Te; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part ¥, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.}

BAA TEEAG40EL 0810117 Schedute A (Form 980 or 930-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OME Ne. 1o

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on
pForm 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any addwonmnfor?natlon. 201 7

* Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Eﬁmpamml Rmsm?::ry » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Harbor Theater 01-0883150
Form 990-EZ, Part |, Line 16
Other Expenses
277865 e B L R AL D S R e E- 1,050,
Advertising and Promotion...:.iciisesseeosimss s i bode s v b s i 573.
Architectual Planning................... e 137.
Bookkeep ing: s sarearent i s i i S S hr VM R e TR s e 475.
Business Checks. ............................ T S FRAC A e i e i 85.
Christmas -Bonus: i moaia il Ci e SR AR e e B AR 250,
CONCEESIONS. o v st s i o e e 5 A 3 e e e T 5 o P B i o SR 2,380.
Corporate Fee. ........... ... ......... : e LI 110.
Depreciation: il e no i P P e it B Sl 71.
Film Rental................. T e e i R R A T 9,298,
Insurance .l S s e e . 2,668.
Licenses ANAd FeeS . :iiimees o iumas i taie ditmai o oo S gl AR Rl 160.
Management Cell Phone. ... .. ...................... e —— 93.
Office ExXpenses.............ccccevvvvuns TR R e e e e e o 375.
Passes Used... .. ............................... 5 B A T A 283.
Payroll Feesiu.{. i wnliiiiaiici s impiimasiang R e i e 428.
Rubbish Removal SR S B P S e e s R A e e e e e g 54.
Shipping............... e e 49,
Supplies; vl o R R AT R s R O T R 294,
Telephone. ..o covuis srss svemmeinsy o e A e & b ER 247.
Website Expense.. .......... S L e 2,614.
Total $ 21,694,
Form 990-EZ, Part ll, Line 24
Other Assets
—Beginning _ Ending
Machinery and Equipment..................... ... . ... ... S 0. 5 1,929,
Total § 0. § 1,929.

Form 990-EZ, Part il - Organization’s Primary Exempt Purpose

Friends of the Harbor Theater is dedicated to the Promotion of "big screen™
presentations on the Boothbay Peninsula, including first run, classical, foreigm,
art and documentary films, together with educational components such as screen

festivals, lectures, meet-the-director events and independant locally produced

films.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructfons for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/0N 7 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017}

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer |dentification numbar

Harbor Theater 01-0883150
Form 990-EZ, Part IV
List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees
Health
Benefits & Estimated
Contrib- Amount Of
Average Hours Compen- bution to Other

. Name apnd Title
Robert C. Devine

_EBP &§DC __ Compen. ..

President 0 s 0. 5 0. $ 0

Hamilton W. Meserve

Vice President 0 0 0. 0

Thomas W. Tavenner

Counsel 0 1,450. 0 0

Dorothy Ruth Ferrell

Director 0 0 0. 0

Alan Cleveland

Secretary 0 0 0. 0

Eugene Molinelli

Treasurer 0 0 0. 0

Helen Meserve

Director 0 0 0. 0

Gwen Asplundh

Director 0 0 0. 0

Scott Larson

Director 0 0 0. 0

Doug Geoldhirsch

Director 0 0 0. 0

Sharon Goldhirsch

Director 0 0 0. 0

Michael Pollard

Director 0 0 0. ¢

Penny Pellard

Director 0 0 0. 0

Julie Perry

Director 0 0 0. 0

Jason Sheckley

Theater Manager 40 6,692, 0. 0.
Total $§ 8,142, §_ 0. § 0.

BAA Schedule O (Form 290 or 990-EZ) (2017)

TEEAAS02L 08M9N7



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number

Harbor Theater 01-0883150

Form 990-EZ, Part V - Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts

(a} Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or
indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?................... b No
(b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or

indirectly, on a personal benefit conmtract? ................... ... No
Form 990-EZ, Part V, Line 34 - Changes to Organizing or Governing Documents

Change of Organizations name. Conformed copy of Amended document attached.

"Other changes to organizing or governing documents:

Significant governance changes under the August 24, 2017 amendment and restatement
of the Corporation Bylaws included recital of the new name of the Corporation as
the "Harbor Theater”; a change in the date of the Annual Meeting from the last
Wednesday in January to a date in October stated in a due notice of the meeting by
the President; voting membership clarified to mean members of the Board and
elimination of the earlier $25 dues requirement; enlargement of the number of
Directors from “no less than Three and no more than Seven " to “not less than 7 nor

more than 15%; and express incorporation within the Bylaws of a detalled Conflicts of

Interest policy”

BAA Schedule O (Form 90 or 990-E2) (2017)
TEEA4902L (08/09/17



Forn 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

o Exempt Organization Return OMB No, 1545.1709
Deaperment of the Traasury *File a separate application for each retum,

internal Ravenue Service *Information about Form 8868 and its instructlons is at www.irs.gov/form8868.

Electronic filing (e-fite). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
befow with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
axtension request must be sent to the IRS in paper farmal (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.govlefile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit origina! (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

"Name of axempl organization o Oler TIar, 568 INSTuCHons., Employer identncaton number (E1Ny of
Type or
print

Harbor Theater 01-0883150
File by the Number, street, and room oF suite NUNBET, If @ PG, box, see instruclions, Eocial secunty number (33N}
g dete’ 1PO Box 507
retum, See City, fown or post office, state, and ZIP coda. For a foreign address, sea instructions.
instructions.

Boothbay, ME 04537
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn} ..................oiiis
Application Return Ap.?lication Return
Is For Code |istor Code
Form 990 or Form 930-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) (%]
Form 990-PF 04 Faorm 5227 10
Form 990-T {section 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 n
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The bocks areinthe careof » Hamilton Meserve _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _______

Telephone No. » _2g7-533_—-§§6_6 _______ FaxNo. ™  ____
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox. ...l L
® It this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box...... > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... * Dand attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members

the extension is for.

1 |request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11/15 ,20 18 , tofile the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

» [X] calendar year 20 17 or
> D tax year beginning , 20 _» and ending , 20

2 |f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Dlnitial return DF nal return
DChange in accounting period

3a [f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INSIUCTIONS . . . .\ .t e e e ey e e ottt ie e 3a)$ 0.
b iIf this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. (nclude any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit . ... .. ... ... 3b|s 0.

¢ Balance dus. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include syt'.rur payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. ... ............. ... ................. 3c|$ 0.

Caution: If you are geing o make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

FIFZOSCIL otn2n7



2017 Federal Exempt Organization Tax Summary (EZ) Page 1

Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
11119 3:43 PM|
FORM 990-EZ REVENUE
Contributions, gifts, and grants............. .. ... 77,534
Program service revenuwe............................. e P e 2 159,507
PO A DE I, s T e A R R B S T e S s TR e 97,046
EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits............ .. S A T i 10,891
Professional feea;"g t L0 Contractors. .. ...cccvvvuniniadn ol o SO by R LR o L 190
QOccupancy/rent/utilities/maintenance ... ... ... ... ... e SR 7,658
Printing, publications, and postage.................... ............... e 394
Other eXPenSes. ... ... . iiiiiiiiiii e . LI 21,694
Total eXpensSes.... ... ........c.ccocvvviieiiiianiis e e e L S e e 40,827
NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES
Excess or (deficit) for the year.. ... ... ... .. .. ... ... e 56,219
Net assets/fund bal. at b:g OF  WOAL Gl e TR 0
et assets/fund bal. at end of year.... ... ...........ccoiiiiiiiiomiini, 56,219




2017 Federal Unrelated Business Income Tax Summary Page 1

Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150)
111719 3:43 PM|
REVENUE
Total revenue. ................. i A T R R B T e e 1]
DEDUCTIONS
Total detdc L ona . i s i e L S B R R 0

UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME

Unrelated business taxable INCOME. . i s 0
TAX COMPUTATION

Income tax .. ...............co....... . eataiemn e s e e N EE S ST = S A 0

Total TaK. . e e 0
PAYMENTS AND CREDITS

Total payments and credits......................... T T R A S e 0
REFUND OR AMOUNT DUE

R B . . o oeie aern oo arm o e mean e e, L B S S L s e e E o B e g Rt e S L R 1]

Overpayment.. .. .........ccooccciiiiiiainnn T e T i B e 0




2017 General Information Page 1
Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
nnine 03:43PM

Forms needed for this return
Federal: 990-EZ, Sch A, 8868,

990-T

Tax Rates

Unrelated Business —Marginal _Effective
Federal 0. % 0. %
Carryovers to 2018

None




1213117 2017 Federal Book Summary Depreciation Schedule Page 1

Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150
111719 03:43PM
Prior
Cur 179/
Date Date Gost/ Bus. 179/ SoA/ Current
Form 990/990-PF
Machinery and Equipment
1 Equipment 10/0 /17 2,000 200DB MQ 7 7
Total Machinery and Equipment 2,000 0 0 n
Total Depreciation 2,000 0 0 n

Grand Yotal Depreciation 2,000 0 0 N




2017 Federal Supporting Detail Page 1
Client FRIENDSO Harbor Theater 01-0883150

nnmneg 03:43PM

Contributions, Gifts, and Grants
Membership dues and assessments

Individual.. ... N S $ 13,470.
Corporate. . i.osniiosd : 3,500.
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Town of Boothbay - Fiscal Year 2020
(FY 2020: July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020)

Application for Support Organization Funding to the Board of Selectmen for Consideration at Town
Meeting in May 2019

Name of Organization: __‘ﬂm_czmmm‘@u‘.
Address of Organization: E.O!’gg X 3;35 Bod""h@‘ A-‘t.& hﬂ \ku.um.ﬁ,

Requested amount of funding for FY 2020: $ q’} §oo

Amount approved by the Town in FY 2019: $ 5;_&55 . FY 2018: $ 3 0.

What is your organization’s total budget for this period? $ 80 4 600 ¢

Total # of people served from the Town of Boothbay in the last yearBﬂﬂ In the previous year:"}g}Bd

Please provide a short statement as to why your organization should receive taxpayer money from the
Town of Boothbay (attach additional sheets if necessary):

— Seo attadaed \etfer —

Has your organization taken a vote to request this funding from the Town of Boothbay? M-’- S

¥
If so, what was the vote? U&MLMJA— Organization’s incorporation date: _\ Z'ﬂé [t

Boa Vo
Are you receiving funding from other commun§§s or organizations? v
a\wdn. wy ¢

If so, indicate which town/organization and the amount _RAw ®Ynng, S

. . Q-auMprJﬂ' “i 600
Print name of person completing for ’w&*‘t‘-‘“‘“—l"% ( (P g Vo
Signature of person completing form? /&_,

Pasition in organization:%&'_o‘L Phone/Cell: 254 ~4i02_ email: Mﬁdﬂ@%ﬂ&ﬂ .com
Fupnd cad \}\8

Please attach audited financial statements for the last three years, or the most recent year if previously
provided. If you do not have the audited financial statements, please include unaudited financial
statements and the reason your organization is not audited.







THE COMMUNITY CENTER
Meadow Mall
Boothbay Harbor, Maine

To the Selectmen, Town of Boothbay

A place to leam, a place to meet friends old and new, a place for warmth and a cup of coffee, a
place to be Community. This is the Community Center. More than 8700 area residents visited
the Community Center in 2018, and we are on frack to repeat or exceed that number in 2019.
These numbers come from our voluntary sign in book, and we feel the actual number using the
Center is even grealer, a substantial increase since the Center opened its doors in 2015. Folks
are leaming new skills, enjoying companionship through Mahjong and cribbage, visiting
museums and other places of interest in the area, attending lectures right in the Center and
laking classes on a variety of fopics. And all of this is offered without charge, a true service to
our community and a vital contribution to the health and well being of its citizens.

Since its inception in 2015, the Community Center has added a fiber arts room, a
dance/exercise room and dozens of programs of interest to Center users. We have purchased
a van to transport people to museums, theater performances and areas of interest. All of our
classes and programs are run by dedicated volunteers with just one part time employee. The
Center’s original modest budget of $35,000 has now grown ro $80,000. The Community Center
is committed to keeping programs free and accessible to everyone.

Our funding comes from three sources...our Annual Appeal (including grants), various
fundraisers ( including a Kentucky Derby Party in collaboration with the Rotary Club), and
support from the towns we serve which are Boothbay, Boothbay Harbor, Edgecomb and
Southport. All three sources are critical to the ongoing success of the Center.

With the expansion of our services, we are asking the towns to increase their support as well.
We are requesting $7000 from the Town of Boothbay. This amounts to less than $2 per year for
each resident of Boothbay who uses the Center; in 2018 that number was 3970. We hope you
agree with us that the services we provide at no cost are of real value to our citizens and thus
our towns. We firmly believe we change lives and save lives every day.

spectfully submitted,

Sandra Leonard

gmin hair of Fundraising

Shawn Lewin
President of the Board of Directors
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Ordinary Income/Expensae
Income

Community Cemter
Enrichment Program
Van income
Boutique Sales
Bottisd Water Sales
Fundraising income
Donstions
Sign Sales -CC
Total Community Center
Health & Wellness Foundation
Fundraising Income
Donations
Sign Sales - HAW
Program Income
Parenting Support Program
People Helping Psople Program
PHP Donation Income
PHP Fundraising Incoms
PHFP Membarship
Total People Helping Pecpls Program
Total Program Income
H & W Membership
Total Health & Weliness Foundation
Investments
Interest/investment tncome
Total investments

Gross Profit

Boothbay Region Health and Wellness Foundation

Budget vs. Actual
TOTAL YTD TOTAL Monthly Average
Jan 19 - Nov 19 Yearly Budget YTD Budget Average Monthly Budget Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.00 821.00 414,00 515.00 -101.00 37.64 46.82 9.18
412,00 566.00 412.00 529.00 -117.00 3745 48.09 -10.64
2,587.84 5.976.45 2,587.84 5,802.95 -3,215.11 235.26 527.54 292.28
7,900.64 23,977.97 7.900.64 2287167 -14,971.03 718.24 2.079.24 -1,361.00
1,006.00 2.042.00 1,009.00 2.006.00 -897.00 91.73 182.36 90.64
12,323.48 33.383.42 12,323.48 31.724.62 -19,401.14 1,120.32 2,8684.06 -1,763.74
25.568.60 16,165.00 25,568.60 11.165.00 14,403.60 232442 1,015.00 1,309.42
14,679,538 24,281.00 14,679.39 3,081.00 11.598.39 1,334.49 280.09 1,054.40
25100 493,00 251.00 484.00 -233.00 2282 44.00 -21.18
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

255000 2,625.00 2,550.00 125.00 23182 11.36 220.45
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,167.00 2,692.00 2,167.00 2,502.00 167.00 227.45 30.45
471700 5,317.00 4.717.00 2,627.00 428.82 238.82 190,00
4.717.00 5317.00 4,717.00 2627.00 428.82 238,62 19000
38.00 000 38.00 0.00 345 0.00 3.45
4525399 46,256.00 45,283.99 17,357.00 4,114.00 1.577.91 2.536.09
21.70 43.04 21.70 1.97 4.00 -2.02
21.70 48.04 1.97 4.00 -2.02

5785617 79.687.46 49,12558

Page 10f4d



sl

= ¥ v
g i po-pimp s
op e

R T sk R

R e TP ke g g, g

e e
=AY

ST AW

i £

R & by
R _-_..."%-' -J?;..'I:Mﬂ

errdly
i)

...e'.'i LE

T T vt

A

o o i

o R g i

L

O UL

2 30540 T HO WD R LI

T
{145
E
i

¥}
i

o

i
A
A

e
'
i
e
T Hw!r..l._..h..tl

o i

; %3

= S .

wn m...._I.I...._.p.r s T Y
LY

HE i e Sl s s Pl - o B

B A T L ST Sa v



Boothbay Region Health and Wellness Foundation

Budget vs. Actual
TOTAL ¥TD TOTAL Monthly Average
e e
Jan'19-Nov1s  YearlyBudget YTD 2018 YTD Budget Budget Monthly Budget Budget
Expense
CC - Vehicle Maintenance Exp. 0.00 62.92 .00 6292 £2.92 5.72 572
Bank Service Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Health & Wall Found Exp
Building Maintenance & Repair S573.00 1,556.50 573.00 1,566.50 -983.50 141.50 £9.41
OMcs Supplies 153.01 349,22 153.01 349,22 -196.21 N7 -17.84
Postage & Mailings 719.00 .00 718.00 0.00 719.00 000 65.36
Volunteer Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Businsss Expanses ’
Fundraising 268895 402477 2,688.95 402477 -1,335.82 365.89 -121.44
Membership Fees 0.00 280.00 0.00 280.00 -280.00 25.45 -25.45
Total Business Expenses 2688.95 430477 2,688.95 4304.77 -1,615.82 391.34 -146.89
Other Program Expenses
BRHC Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
People Helping Psople 11,130.23 12,567.87 11,130.23 11,567.87 437,64 1,051.62 -39.79
Parenting Program 0.00 52.00 0.00 52.00 -£2.00 5.64 -5.64
Awesome Seniors Y Walking 0.00 254,00 0.00 264.00 -264.00 24.00 -24.00
Totn] Other Program Expenses $1,130,23 12,893.87 11.130.23 11,893.87 -763.64 1.081.26 £9.42
Facilities and Equipment
Depr and Amort - Allowable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equip Rental and Repalr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Facilities and Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Mestings
Conference, Convention, Mesting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Travel and Mestings 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Operations
Legal Fees 275.00 275.00 275.00 275.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
Accounting Fess 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 2,750.00 -2,750.00 250.00 -250.00
Bookkesping Fess 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Advertising & Promotion 320.00 389.50 329.00 389.50 -60.50 33BN -5.50
Operations - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 06.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
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Boothbay Region Health and Wellness Foundation

Budget vs. Actual
TOTAL YTD TOTAL Monthly Average
Varte e
Jan *19 - Nov 19 Yearly Budget YTD Budget Budgst Monthly Budget Budget
L] | L}
Total Operstions 604.00 3,414.50 341450 -2,810.50 310.41 -255.50
Total Heatth & Wellness Found Expense 15.868.19 22,518.88 21,518.86 -5,650.67 1,956.26 -513.70
Community Center Expense

Enrichment Expenss 78.60 0.00 0.00 78.60 0.00 7.15
Storage Unit Rental 291.00 0.00 0.00 291.00 0.00 26.45
DMEC .00 95.00 §5.00 -95.00 8.54 -8.64
Insurance - Worker's Comp 504.25 302.00 302.00 202.25 27.45 18.39
CC-Vehicle Enrichment Expense 41.75 416.41 416.41 -374.66 37.86 -34.06
Insurancs - Liability, D and O 3,320.00 3,311.00 3,311.00 9.00 301.00 0.82
Community Center Signs 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Program Supplies 226.10 556.78 556.78 -330.68 50.62 -30.06
Postage, Mailing Service 0.00 162.00 162.00 -162.00 14,73 -14.73
Buikiing Repair & Maintenance 2361.07 4.477.16 4,477.16 -2,116.09 407.01 -192.37
Facllities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Petty Cash 1,275.03 1.447.21 1,162.67 112.36 105.70 10.21
CC - Vahicle Expense 1,729.20 1,477.98 144222 286.98 131.11 26.09
CC - Vehiche Insurance 1,287.00 1,336.00 1,336.00 -49.00 121.45 4.45
Fundraising Expense 0.00 B04.62 804.62 -804.62 73.15 -73.15
Dumpster Rental 302.60 259.31 25931 43,249 2357 3.94
Voluntesr Recognition 39.04 145.00 40.00 £.96 364 £.09
Advertising & Promotion 1,048.87 225.00 225.00 823.87 20.45 74.90
Elsctricity 2,036.46 2.882.08 270473 -667.27 245.79 60,66
Fusl for Heating 2,804.10 4,960.86 4,960.86 -2,156.76 450.99 -196.07
Kitchen Supplies 1,368.15 1,165.20 1,165.20 20295 105.93 18.45
Maintanence & Cleaning 110,03 227.07 227.07 -117.04 20.64 -10.64
Office Suppliess 811.97 1,593.67 1,593.67 -781.70 144.58 -71.06
Rant 8,930.99 9,192.18 842608 504.90 766.01 45.90
State Sales & Use Tax 60.564 128.03 128.03 67,39 11.64 £.13
Telaphone, Telecommunications 1,384.08 1.490.04 1,365.32 18.76 124.12 1.71
Water & Sewsr 702.00 788.79 788.79 -88.79 7.7 -1.89
Water, Botiied 8467 16.83 16,83 67.84 1.53 5.17
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Boothbay Region Health and Wellness Foundation
Budget vs. Actual

TOTAL YTD TOTAL Monthly Average

Jan 19 - Nov 19 Yearly Budget Average
Total Community Center Expenss 30.797.60 37.480.22

Payroll Expanses 23,310.38 17.676.41

Net Income

YTO Budget
35,965.76
15,561.76

Monthly Budget Budget

2,799.78 3,269.61 ~469.83
2,119.13 1.414.71

Pagadof 4
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Town of Boothbay - Fiscal Year 2021
(FY 2021 : July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

Application for Support Organization Funding to the Board of Selectmen for Consideration at Town
Meeting in May 2020

Name of Organization: |§OQTWBN{“ “SasTa BAY \*“ﬁRBo RQC NVETS ERH_DI STR1Y
Address of Organization: 1 L}EAS‘J; E Vi (%\i E. L%‘QOT”&A 7T AR@)L & N\ Eoub 3%

QO

Requested amount of funding for FY 2021: $ {1,622 -

o

[=} oD
Amount approved by the Town in FY 2020: § |6, 000 FY 2019; § V €,000—

L o

What is your organization’s total budget for this period? $ o L5® .~

Total # of people served from the Town of Boothbay in the last year: >\ ¥ In the previous year: S4M 3

Please provide a short statement as to why your organization should receive taxpayer money from the
i Town of Boothbay (attach additional sheets if necessary):

l: mﬁuﬂh_}gg }3.33-5uk Mum

*—l@fﬁf_&‘&%’ /\Q-}*——\__;l Lo )\(\mu_u_ %ALCB 3}&3&% i A V. DR
M SAN m—ﬁ{—r Qs s *M&Eﬁu&;

Has your organization taken a vote to request this funding from the Town of Boothbay? iQ.&a

If so, what was the vote? \‘)Q & Organization’s incorporation date: | 3 i
Are you receiving funding from other communities or organizations? _| i es

'T_;u.l N oF : ! 4
If so, indicate which town/organization and the amount 2, o 71t 247 ‘N AR s 15 voo.

Print name of person completing form: L <. 4 3 £ LLe L_I:T 61

. : ~ i Y
Signature of person completing form: '/ A e \-'\._u b blg ¢ &SL_LJ»L o

/
Position in organization: [Riis o @ S Phone/Gelts Laz écﬂ 14 email:

Please attach audited financial statements for the last three years, or the most recent year if previously
provided. If you do not have the audited financial statements, please include unaudited financial
statements and the reason your organization is not audited.







Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District

BUDGET 2020

Green Landing Cemetery - filling and leveling
Veterans Graves & Stones - repairing
Evergreen Cemetery Expansion
Audit
Tree Removal
Oak Lawn Cemetery Fence Extension
Pear Street Cemetery Leveling
Mowing  $31,500.00

Insurance 1,150.00
Maintenance 10,000.00

Supplies 500.00
Contingency 1,000.00
$44,150.00

Total Budget

$3,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
2,500.00
5,000.00
4,500.00

1,500.00

44.,150.00

$80,650.00






Boothbay - Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District
Boothbay, Maine

December 27, 2019

Town of Boothbay
Budget Committee

P. O. Box 106
Boothbay, ME 04537

Gentlemen:

The Trustees of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District are
hereby requesting the sum of $19,000.00 from the Town of Boothbay for the
2020-2021 fiscal year.

We would appreciate it if you would take this under consideration.

Sincerely,
\
< \ ) 84 'II’-’
-\; -.}--(J_u g AU i/‘}-'u".»_; Ay R
Isabelle G. Lewis'

Treasurer, Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor
Cemetery District






Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District - 2019 Report

January 1, 2019 - Cash on hand

Received:
Interest & Dividends
Sale of Lots

Town of Boothbay Harbor Appropriation

Town of Boothbay Appropriation
E. S. Dunton Trust

Misc. Interest

Transfer from Lot Sales

Transfer from Gamage Trust

Gift from Mildred McEvoy Foundation

Total Received

Paid:
Contracted Services - Mowing
Maintenance
Supplies
Miscellaneous
Archway Ocean View Cemetery
Repairs to fence - Lewis Cemetery
Transfer to Capital Improvement
Insurance

Total Expenses

To Reserve Accounts:

Lot Sales $12,000.00
E. S. Dunton Res. 4,765.64
Misc. Interest 123.73

Gift M. McEvoy Foundation 5,000.00

Total Reserve

Cash on Hand Dec. 31, 2019
Checking Account

$9,278.79
12,000.00
15,000.00
18,000.00
4,765.64
123.73
5,000.00
2,900.00

3,000.00

72,068.16

$30,000.00
8,469.50
13.80
173.95
3,900.00
1,524.31
1,000.00
1,129.00

46,210.56

$16,005.08

72,068.16

$88,073.24

$46,210.56

21,889.37

19,973.31

$88,073.24






Special Accounts

Global Atlantic

E. S. Dunton Trust

Lot Sales

Gamage Trust

Raymond James

Capital Improvement Account

$367,013.89
12,354.71
20,754.04
22,469.53
79,978.73
14,081.32

$516,652.22






Town of Boothbay - Fiscal Year 2021
(FY 2021: July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021)

Application for Support Organization Funding to the Board of Selectmen for Consideration at Town
Meeting in May 2020

Name of Organization: Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library

Address of Organization: 4 Oak Street, Boothbay Harbor, ME 04538

Requested amount of funding for FY 2021: $55, 500
Amount approved by the Town in FY 2020: §54,000 FY 2019: §52,500
What is your organization’s total budget for this period? $319,253 ,pro88® °°

Total # of people served from the Town of Boothbay in the last year: 2,418* In the previous year: 1,556

Please provide a short statement as to why your organization should receive taxpayer money from the
Town of Boothbay (attach additional sheets if necessary):

Please see attached.

Has your organization taken a vote to request this funding from the Town of Boothbay? Yes
If so, what was the vote? Unanimous Organization’s incorporation date: 1924
Are you receiving funding from other communities or organizations? Yea

If so, indicate which town/organization and the amount Boothbay Harbor $55,500/Pr21 request
Edge comb $2, 50(Q/FI21 requess
Print name of person completing form: Joanna M, Breen

Signature of person completing form:

Position in organization: Exc. Director Phone/Cell: 633-3112 email: director@bbhlibrary.org

Please attach audited financial statements for the last three years, or the most recent year if previously
provided. If you do not have the audited financial statements, please include unaudited financial
statements and the reason your organization is not gudited.
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Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library
Justification for Request of Support from the Town of Boothbay Fiscal Year 2021

Mission Statement: It is the mission of the Library to provide multiple opportunities for the
residents of the town of Boothbay, Boothbay Harbor, and Edgecomb to have access to
written, visual, audio and electronic resources in a welcoming, learning environment.

Total # of People Served from the Town of Boothbay:

Last year, the number 1,556 did not include Boothbay’s digital library users. This year, 2,418
residents served still only refiects Boothbay residents who have checked out materials in house
or online. Most of the services available at BHML do not require a library card (for example,
all of our programs, story times, off-site events, Wi-Fi access, tech help, public computers,
printing services, and use of the coflection within the building.) We provide direct outreach
the residents of Boothbay via our work with BRES, summer story times at Harold Clifford
Park, pop-up library at the Boothbay Common during farmer’s market, and collaborations
with the Railway Village. Therefore, we do niot view the number of cardhotders as reflective
of our service to Boothbay residents, except as it defines the Town’s borrowing population.

Short Statement as to why the Library should receive taxpayer money: “I can’t imagine
Maine without libraries—and | don’t want to. Libraries aren’t just the places we borrow
books, they are the centers of our communities.” ~ Paul Doiron, author.

The library is a free and open public space, and a designated public forum. About half of
Maine libraries are a part of their municipalities; and nationwide it is most common for
public libraries to be paid for entirely through tax-payer dollars. BHML is an essential
resource center for this region’s organizations and individuals. We play a key role in the
democratic process by pushing out local, state, and federal information to foster informed
voters. We are the region’s Tax Form Outlet location providing state and federal tax forms.

All residents of Boothbay are entitled to a free library card, connecting them to more than
60 Maine Libraries, digital collections, and museum passes. Residents of Boothbay (who
choose not to register for a library card) are able to use library collections in-house, as well
as the public computers, access free Wi-Fi, periodicals, and enjoy the various year round
community programs we plan or participate in each year. We provide free access to all of
our services making the library an essential space for low-income families and individuals.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this request.

Sjectfully submitt 5d by:

nna M. Breen
Executive Director
Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library

Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library | 4 Qak Street | Boothbay Harbor, ME 04538
207-633-3112 | bbhlibrary.org
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Serving the Boothbay Region Peninsula since 1924
Edgecomb, Boothbay, Boothbay Harbor, and Islands 22\

Offering over 22,000 items
to borrow including popular

fiction, literary classics, Town of Boothbay
gggi:gtelgr;;)t\;[;s;,l:hlldren’s Financial statements for Boothbay Harbor Memoarial Library for
: 2017, 2018 and 2019.

audiobooks, and periodicals

We changed our fiscal year in 2018 from ending June 30 to

Lending equipment
Faiig ending on December 31.

including a telescope, GoPro

EMEEENE I The 2019 data are as of 12/17/19 and have not been reviewed

recorders

by an Accountant. We will submit a final result after December
Digttal collections available 31. Accounting review will be completed in early 2020. Results
247 at www.bbhlibrary.org will be submitted as soon as they are available.
including e-books,
audiobooks, comics, music, If you have any questions or require additional information
movies, news and research please contact me.
sources
Community events from
storytimes and author talks Robert P Kreahling

to festivals and parades
Kreahling@aol.com

Public Computers
633-2094

Co-working Space

Digital Media Workstation
& Software Sutte

Museum Pass Program

Minerva Member, providing
access to the collections of
over 60 Maine libraries

Boothbay Harbor Memorial
Library is a 501(c}(3)
nonprofit organization

Visit, call or click
Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library | 4 Oak Street | Boothbay Harbor, ME | 04538
207-633-3112 |






BHML Profit & Loss 2019
Thru 12/1819
Before Accounting Review

Jan 1 - Dec 18, 19

Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Fund Ralsing 95,797.71
General Income Sources 201.439.67
Operations Income 2.800.55
Total Income 300,037.93
Gross Profit 300,037.93
Expense
Program Expense 3,986.73
Expense for NonOp Grants 1.949.73
Buildings & Grounds 29,624.92
Collections 28,391.01
Fund Raising Expense 8,245.70
General and Admin Expense 19,488.29
Operations Expense 15,319.32
Personnel Expenses 172,569.83
Reconciliation Discrepancies 10.04
Total Expense 279,595.57
Net Ordinary Income 20,442.36
Other income/Expense
Other Income
intorest Income 146.63
Reallzed Gains/Losses 17,605.77
Transfer to Operations -36,366.00
Unrealized Gains and Losses 73,910.88
Unrealized Gains/Losses 81,418.40
Total Other Income 136,715.68
Other Expense
Investment Management 7,833.00
Total Other Expense 7,833.00
Net Other income 128,882.68
Net Income 149,3256.04
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BHML Balance Sheet 2019
Thru 12/18/119
Before Accounting Review

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bath Savings institution Check
Bath Savings Institution Saving
Bloomerang (Stripe)
Capital Projects Fund
Maintenance Reserve
Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Building
Building Improvements
Construction in Progress
Equipment
Fumniture & Fixtures
Land
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
D.0.L.CD
Endowment Account Schwab
Hyde House

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Board Designated Funds
Fund Balance
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 18, 19
EE——

9,529.45
157,216.84
-49.64
15,994.314
40,570.36
75.00
223,336.32

14,268.00
14,268.00
237,604.32

-261,394.10
76,300.00
693,115.87
5,400.00
31,038.21
77.378.88
636,500.00
1,268,338.86

4,908.27
1,005,476.50
115,850.00

1,126,234.77
2,632,177.95

40,560.00
1,891,769.50
550,523.41
149,325.04

2,632,177.95
—2,632,177.95
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BHML Profit & Loss 2018
After Accountant Review

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Fund Raising
General Income Sources
Endowment Distribution
Friends
Interest Income
Legacies & Bequests
Misc
Town Appropriations
Total General Income Sources
Operations iIncome
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Program Expense
Expense for NonCp Grants
Buildings & Grounds
Collections
Depreclation
Fund Raising Expense
General and Admin Expense
Operations Expense
Personnel Expenses
Reconclliation Discrepancles
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest income
Investment Income
Realized Gains/Losses
Transfer to Operations
Unrealized Gains/Losses
Total Other Income
Other Expense
Investment Management
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jan - Dec 18
L]

117,346.12

40,802.74
30,000.00
1,852.52
10,034.97
46.63
104,500.00
187,336.86
15,207.04
319,890.02
319,890.02

4,345.22
2,953.29
38,155.08
36,187.58
59,743.36
10,359.93
18,063.98
19,713.41
174,683.90
9.03
364,214.78
-44,324.76

11.67
29,488.12
54,943.29

-40,800.00
-125,454.18
-81,811.10

7,678.00
7,678.00

-89,489.10
-133,813.86

Page 1 of 1
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BHML Balance Sheet 2018
After Accounting Review

ASSETS
Curront Assets
Checking/Savings
Bath Savings Institution Check
Bath Savings Institution Saving
Capital Projects Fund
First Giving
Maintenance Reserve
Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assots
Total Current Assots
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreclation
Building
Building Improvements
Construction in Progress
Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Land
Total Fixed Assets
Othor Assels
D.O.L CD
Endowment Account Schwab
Hyde House
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Qther Current Liabilitles
Accrued Expenses
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilitles
Equity
Board Designated Funds
Fund Balance
Retained Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31,18

14,322.42
132,827.15
26,964.78
96.00
37,532.54
75.00
211,817.89

3,268.00
3,268.00
215,085.89

-251,394.10
76,300.00
693,115.87
5,400.00
31,038.21
77,378.88
636,500.00
1,268,338.86

4.908.27
876.,740.45
115,850.00

997,498.72
2.480,953.47
—— |

5,270.86
5,270.86
5,270.86
5,270.86

37,511.52
1,891,769.50
680,185.45
-133,813.86

2,475,652.61
2,480,923.47
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BHML Profit & Loss 2017
After Accountant Review

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Fund Raising

General Income Sources

Operations ncome
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Program Expense

Expense for NonOp Grants

Buildings & Grounds
Collections
Depreciation

Fund Raising Expense

General and Admin Expense

Operations Expense
Personnel Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income
Investment Income
Realized Gains/Losses
Transfer to Operations
Unrealized Gains/Losses
Total Other Income
Other Expense
Investment Management
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net income

Jan - Dec 17

81,008.06
300,496.74
6,706.95

388,211.75

388,211.75

2,318.30
8,559.84
50,921.81
25,660.49
40,280.78
6,163.62
17,719.00
20.,729.86
150,376.04

322,729.74

65,482.01

7.93
17,664.06
109,046.83
-43,070.00
15,808.72
99,457.54

7,390.00
7,390.00

92,067.54
—_157,549.55






BHML Balance Sheet 2017
After Accounting Review

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bath Savings Institution Check
Bath Savings Institution Saving
Capital Projects Fund
Maintenance Reserve
Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Building
Building Improvemaents
Construction in Progress
Equipmeant
Furniture & Fixtures
Land
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
D.C.L.CD
Endowment Account Schwab
Hyde House

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
Bank of Maine Visa
Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabllitles
Accrued Expenses
BSI Renovation Credit Line
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Llabliitles
Total Liabilities
Equity
Board Designated Funds
Fund Balance
Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 17
—

17,215.40
121,169.54
26,932.43
31.494.10
75.00
196,886.47

9,681.72
9,681.72
206,568.19

-191,650.74
76,300.00
683,319.87
5,400.00
26,214.22
77,378.88
636,500.00
1,313,462.23

4,896.60
966,241.22
115,850.00

1,086,987 82
Esﬁi |0 i s-ﬁ

28.99

28.99

4,944 29

-264.83
4,669.46
4,688.45
4,688.45

42,055.28
1,891,769.50
610,956.46
157,549.55

2,602,329.79
2,607,018.24




A e
|
e -
i
at

Fe]




Town of Boothbay - Fiscal Year 2021

(FY 2021 : july 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021)

Application for Support Organization Funding to the Board of Selectmen for Consideration at Town
Meeting in May 2020

Name of Organization: _ “<

Address of Organization: M _{O\ ¢ .F%h M(\tﬁ:\) i \(‘(\’F, bys Y\
Requested amount of funding for FY 2021: $ ! DO
Amount approved by the Town in FY 2020: $ O FY 2019: S 0

What is your organization’s total budget for this period? $ l 5 O O
Total # of people served from the Town of Boothbay in the last year: 7 in the previous year: ?

Please provide a short statement as to why your organization should receive taxpayer money from the
Town of Boothbay (attach additional sheets if necessary):

YN AL ”;._u o . L E SFY - J"ﬁ

e Qeonte. of > U SVAN\ Ya ANCDUAW, QNI Ran|eS
&LMQMMLL%&?L es_ond Shncevt €
“HRaveia s A n e Vo on mo

\ ®) R e

Has your organization taken a vote to request this funding from the Town of Boothbay? _ﬂﬁ

if so, what was the vote? \Mé Organization’s incorporation date: ] 01 Q i
Are you receiving funding fron(w) other communities or organizations? szﬁ% W MN\W\;L(.{&

If so, indicate which town/organization and the amount S

Print name of person completing form: ;ILLLM& t 1 £ ‘L X Af X

Signature of person completing form:<_ g( '}] i S[ﬂ &jj (a ( AN &
Position in organizationm Phone/Cell: 20 | 5‘57 -lll-l%mailz_émemr laL)
@ gmas | s

Please attach audited financial statements for the last three years, or the most recent year if previously
provided. If you do not have the audited financial statements, please include unaudited financial
statements and the reason your organization is not audited.







Boothbay Region Alumni Community Band
Revenue and Expense Statement
January 1, 2017 - December 31, 2017

Revenue
Windjammer Committee $ 250.00
Bayville Community $ 100.00
Fall Foliage Festival $ 150.00
Total Income $ 500.00
Expenses
Director Compensation $1100.00
Director Gift $ 54.36
Christmas Concert Flyers $ 2670
Total Expenses $1181.06

NET Annual Revenue (Expenses) -$ 681.06






Boothbay Region Alumni Community Band
Revenue and Expense Statement
January 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Revenue
Windjammer Committee $ 250.00
Bayville Community $ 100.00
Fall Foliage Festival $ 150.00
Total Income $ 500.00
Expenses
Director Compensation $1100.00
Director Gift $ 54.74
Flowers $ 20.00
Christmas Concert Flyers $ 2235
Total Expenses $1197.09

NET Annual Revenue (Expenses) -$ 697.09






Boothbay Region Alumni Community Band
Revenue and Expense Statement
January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

Revenue
Windjammer Committee $ 250.00
Bayville Community $ 100.00
Fall Foliage Festival $ 150.00
Total Income $ 500.00
Expenses
Director Compensation $1100.00
Director Gift $ 50.00
Uniform Hats $ 406.80
Total Expenses $1556.80

NET Annual Revenue (Expenses) -$1056.80






